0
Carlisle |[Wortman

ASSOCIATES, INC.

117 NORTH FIRST STREET SUITE 70 ANN ARBOR, MI 48104 734.662.2200 734.662.1935 Fax

TO: Augusta Township Planning Commission

FROM: Laura K. Kreps, AICP, Township Planner

DATE: June 6, 2022

RE: Planning Commission Agenda Packet for June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting

Please find a summary of the business items on this month’s Planning Commission agenda below. Hard
copies of this material will NOT be provided via UPS. IF YOU ARE NOT ABLE TO ATTEND THE MEETING,
please let myself and/or Allan and Kim at the Township know as far in advance as possible. We cannot

conduct the meeting without a quorum (4 members).

***NEW LOCATION — LINCOLN SENIOR CENTER - 8970 WHITTAKER (west

entrance of Brick Elementary)

a. Bellmeade Minor Site Plan Amendment. The Bellmeade HOA has requested to remove various
common area sidewalks that approach the bio-swale area in the community. A letter from the
HOA and a highlighted plan demonstrating the areas to be removed is provided as part of the
packet. Additionally, an email from Ralph Pasola, Zoning Administrator is included outlining the
related Zoning Ordinance provisions which note the authority of the Zoning Administrator and
Planning Commission related to this type of request. A representative from the HOA will also be

present at the meeting to answer any questions.

b. Large Scale Solar Ordinance Text Amendment Discussion. The Township Board has requested
the Planning Commission evaluate Section 6.25, Large-Scale Solar Energy of the Zoning Ordinance
for modifications that would comply more closely with the Master Plan. Modifications are noted
in the provided ordinance draft. Additional modifications were made as noted from the last
Planning Commission meeting. Both marked up and clean copy versions are provided for further

review.

C. Master Plan Update — We are continuing to work on the Master Plan draft and hope to have a

full copy to the steering committee later this month for them to begin their review.

As always, please feel free to contact me directly with any questions prior to the meeting.

Richard K. Carlisle, President Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President

R. Donald Wortman, Principal John L. Enos, Principal David Scurto, Principal Benjamin R. Carlisle, Principal Sally M. Elmiger, Principal

Laura K. Kreps, Senior Associate Paul Montagno, Senior Associate, Megan Masson-Minock, Senior Associate



PC Agenda Packet — June 15, 2022 Meeting
June 6, 2022
Page 2

(CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOC., INC.
Laura K. Kreps, AICP
Senior Associate

cc: Township Supervisor
Township Clerk
OHM, Township Engineer



AGENDA
Augusta Charter Township
Regular Planning Commission Meeting

NEW LOCATION

***Lincoln Senior Center***
8970 Whittaker Road
(West entrance of Brick Elementary)
Ypsilanti, MI 48197
June 15, 2022

6:30 PM
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call and Recognition of Visitors =Yurk, Buxton, Woolf, Hall, Spence, Hurd,
Rawlins
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Approval of Minutes
a. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes from May 18, 2022 Regular
Meeting
6. Public Hearings
a. None.
7. Business Items
a. Bellemeade Minor Site Plan Amendment
b. Large Scale Solar Ordinance Text Amendment Discussion.
C. Master Plan Update
8. Public Comment
9. Communications

10. Adjournment



Draft
Meeting Minutes
Augusta Charter Township
Regular Planning Commission Meeting
Township Hall
Wednesday, May 18 2022
6:30 PM

. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Yurk at 6:33 PM.

. Pledge of Allegiance
Chair Yurk led Pledge.

Roll Call and Recognition of Visitors.

In Attendance: Robert Yurk, David Hall, Linda Spence, Dan Woolf, Janet Buxton.
Absent: Shelly Hurd and Paul Rawlins. Also attending were Planner Laura Kreps, and
representatives of Ranger Power and DTE.

. Approval of Agenda
Spence made the motion to approve the Agenda, support by Buxton. Motion carried
unanimously.

. Approval of Minutes
Hall made the motion to approve minutes from March, 16, 2022. Planning Commission
Meeting, support by Spence. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Hearings
a. None

Business Items
a. Large Scale Solar Ordinance Text Amendment Discussion
The commissioners reviewed and discussed some changes that could improve ordinance
6.25 Large Solar Energy Systems. Discussions will continue with further input from
counsel.

b. Master Plan Update
The Subcommittee is scheduled to meet July 14. Once the draft is complete a public
hearing will be scheduled.

Public Comment
None

Communications



Chair Yurk noted communication from Van Buren Township regarding 2022 Sumpter Road
Corridor Plan and Milan Township intent to amend the Township Land Use.

Trustee Hall reported that a committee was being put together to address the possibilities of a
new Township Hall.

10. Adjournment
Hall motioned to adjourn the meeting Buxton supported. Motion carried unanimously.
Meeting was closed at 7:15 PM.



Bellemeade Homeowners Association

Date: 0//21/2022

Brian Shelby

Charter Township of Augusta
8021 Talladay Rd.
Whittaker, Mi 48190

Dear Mr. Shelby

Subject: Request to remove the approaching sidewalks to the bio-swale areas.

With reference to the above subject, this letter is being presented on behalf of the Board of Directors
for Bellemeade HOA. We would like to request the removal of various sidewalks that approach the bio-
swale within the common area of the community. This request is being made for a few major reasons:

1) The original intent for this area was to lead to a tot lot/play areas but those plans were changed
2) These sidewalks lead to a natural area that is not intended to be further developed.
3) These sidewalks are often covered with puddling water which attract, and breads incents.

The concern for the community is that the sidewalks add little to no curb appeal for the association and
we would like to remove them up receiving written authorization from the Augusta Township. Please
review the attached exhibit for the highlighted referenced areas. The intent once the sidewalks are
removed is to add grass through out these common areas that will be maintain on a regular schedule as
the other common areas throughout the community.

We are looking forward to your response at your earliest convenience.

For questions or concerns please contact Rodney Brown with LandArc, registered agent for the
association.

Cell Phone: (248) 841-5379

Email: rorown@landarc.com

Thank you

Bellemeade Board of Directors, on behalf of the Association.



G LTOSE  OORESNC ST DOOR T OlO  OoF 4aE 4Ot %hn”“ﬁwﬁ%.“ﬁi
j.'oariﬂ_:_kil. I.!-.SW,.ME!( gggggg mm,’,#:’P’l/¢
ONI SADIH-TT1IMLY oiiE 5

g
b 5
@_mo“ 3
Ommmw = w
: S ,m i =Q
2 £ B mmn @ W
U =X
=t o
!l il P sbas

¢
|
L
I\ &
5 o [8
e

g
g
&
5

L EGEND

B
- N

e ovmi—e—ae FLDCD PLAN LNE -

WGDC/WASHTENAW ENGHEERING
MCCARTHY DRAIM REPORT)
B89 PROPOSED CONTOUR




From: Ralph Pasola

To: Laura Kreps
Subject: Fwd: FW: Bellemeade - Bio-swale sidewalks/preventative maintenance
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 7:54:54 PM
Attachments: BLMD - Request Letter to remove common area sidewalks.pdf
Exhibit B.pdf
Laura:

Bellemeade HOA Board of Directors is asking to remove several sidewalks/walkways that
provide access to common areas. The walkways are between lots 89 and 90; 103 and 104 and
lastly 97 and 98. Because these areas are documented on the site plan the HOA needs
permission from the Township to remove them. The ordinance states the following:

11.5 Amendment of Approved Site Plans.

A. A site plan may be amended upon application and in accordance with provisions and the
procedures provided in Section 11.3(C) for a Final Site Plan. Site plans amended in order to be
brought into compliance with the requirements of governmental agencies of authority, other
than Augusta Charter Township, are subject to the provisions of this ordinance. The
Township Zoning Inspector shall have the authority to determine if a proposed change is
substantive and therefore requires an amendment to the approved site plan.

B. Minor changes of an approved Final Site Plan may be incorporated without
amendment to the approved site plan at the discretion of the Planning Commission.

The HOA Board wants to remove them because of maintenance issues and the fact that at one
time the developer had plans to build a play area in at least one of them. In my opinion I don't
think the changes are substantive, and any reduction of impervious surfaces is beneficial to the
overall project. If we agree, the planning commission can allow the minor changes to move
forward at its discretion, however, I don't know how this gets memorialized.

Ralph

On Wed, May 18, 2022 at 1:04 PM supervisor <supervisor@augustatownship.org> wrote:

From: Rodney Brown <rbrown@landarc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:23 PM

To: supervisor <supervisor@augustatownship.org>

Subject: FW: Bellemeade - Bio-swale sidewalks/preventative maintenance
Importance: High

Brian,

I hope all is well. T am following up on the previous request to remove common area
sidewalks that led to a protected areas. The sidewalks were originally put in by the


mailto:ralphpasola@gmail.com
mailto:lkreps@cwaplan.com
mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org
mailto:rbrown@landarc.com
mailto:supervisor@augustatownship.org

Bellemeade Homeowners Association

Date: 0//21/2022

Brian Shelby

Charter Township of Augusta
8021 Talladay Rd.
Whittaker, Mi 48190

Dear Mr. Shelby

Subject: Request to remove the approaching sidewalks to the bio-swale areas.

With reference to the above subject, this letter is being presented on behalf of the Board of Directors
for Bellemeade HOA. We would like to request the removal of various sidewalks that approach the bio-
swale within the common area of the community. This request is being made for a few major reasons:

1) The original intent for this area was to lead to a tot lot/play areas but those plans were changed
2) These sidewalks lead to a natural area that is not intended to be further developed.
3) These sidewalks are often covered with puddling water which attract, and breads incents.

The concern for the community is that the sidewalks add little to no curb appeal for the association and
we would like to remove them up receiving written authorization from the Augusta Township. Please
review the attached exhibit for the highlighted referenced areas. The intent once the sidewalks are
removed is to add grass through out these common areas that will be maintain on a regular schedule as
the other common areas throughout the community.

We are looking forward to your response at your earliest convenience.

For questions or concerns please contact Rodney Brown with LandArc, registered agent for the
association.

Cell Phone: (248) 841-5379

Email: rorown@landarc.com

Thank you

Bellemeade Board of Directors, on behalf of the Association.






WASHTENAW COUNTY CONDOMINIUM
SUBDIVISION PLAN NO. JN m o

EXHIBIT 'B' TO THE
MASTER DEED OF

BELLEMEADE

A CONDOMINIUM IN
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

DEVELOPER
BELLEMEADE INVESTMENT COMPANY, LLC.
32255 NORTHWESTERN HIGHWAY, BUITE 186
FARMINGTON HILLS, M 48334

. (248) 539-3332 PHONE .
(248) 5337870 FAX

ENGINEER AND SUFVEYOH
ATWELL-HICKS, INC.
500 AVIS DFIVE, SUITE 100
ANN ARROR, MICHIGAN 48108
PHONE (734) 934-4000
FAX (734) 894-1590

ATTENTION: COUNTY REGISTER OF ommom.

THE CONDOMINIUM PLAN NUMBER MUST BE ASSIGNED N SEQUENCE. WHEN A MNUMBER
THIS PROJECT, T MUST BE PROPERLY SHOWN IN THE TITLE

HAS BEEN ASSIGHED TO
THE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE ON SHEET 3.

OF THIS SHEET AND L]

stn Township, Washtenzw Comty, Michigan;

Commeniog it the Narthwest caracx of Sectitat 9, T45, RTE, Angu

theoee MBT"3646°E (Recordsd e NES"§TI0"E) 168157 feet alang the North lime of smid Section and the
centeriine of Wilkis Road (56 Wide) to the FLACE OF BECTHINENG; thente continaing NET~1645"E (Recorded
as NBI*STI0E) 125,56 feet nloog 2aid North line end pald centerline; thence 502°1870"E (Record=d as
S00°01'00"E) 290.41 fecty theee MBT"I646E (Recarded ed NEg"s4'10°E) 150.00 fert; thence S02°1530°E
2165.01 fest along the Narth smd Sooth 1/4 Yine of paid Section to the Cezter of said Section 9; thence
SETVAT'137W 1335,40 feet alang the Past end Weat 1/4 Tive of
ulnng the West line of the East 122 of the Northeast [/4 of s=id S
NO2°08'14™W 105.00 feet; \bence NST*5T46"E 231.97 fect; thence N74°0T12°E 29939 feet; thence 116.69 fect
almg the arc of « 39100 foot o um mo trngeotinl chrevler curve 1o the dght baving 8 chard besting
NO4PLT18E 11626 Feet; thenee MET°16417W 74.09 fect; thenoe 297.86 feet etoog the are of 1 263.00 foot

radias circplar crve o the right heving 8 cbord bezxing N34

Toet o the Place of Begioming, beiog 8 part of the Est L7 o the Narthwest 1/4 of Section9, 745, R7E, Augmia
Tawnskip, Washicosw Cocuty, Michigan, containiog 14.58 acres of and, more oz lem, being yubject to the rights
of the public over the Hortherly 33 feet a3 otcopled by said Willis Rosd. Alsn being suibject to eascments and
restrictiony of record, i my.

g

Services |

Weshingmn Twn, M Nopervaa, L
&30 577 08co

"

4|

T ATWELL-HICKS INC.

. TOWN 4 SOUTH, RANGE 7 EAST
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

imn

BELLEMEADE INVESTMENT, CO

BHEET DESCRIPTION

NO.

1 COVER - SHEET

2 COMPOSITE PLAN

3 SURVEY FLAN m

4 SURVEY PLAN

5 SURVEY PLAN o0 nE

6 SURVEY PLAN L
7 STE PLAN e
B SITE PLAN e
9 SITE PLAN e
10 SITE PLAN e
11 UTILITY PLAM

12 UTILITY: PLAM A ey
13 unuTr PLAN R
14 UTILTY PLAN e
15 FLOOD PLAIN PLAN R

2004

PROPOSED DATED —

ToDD R. PASCOE
UCENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO.36125
ATWELL—HICKS. INC.

500 AWIS DRIVE, SUITE 100

ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108

(734) 0944000

TITLE AND DESCRIPTION
'BELLEMEADE






UNPLATTED
C/L WILUS RO. (PROPCSED 120 FT. WOD. PUBU
. WO. C
AND NORTH 1/4 UNE OF SECTICN @ A

T ———

NORTH 1/4 CORNER &

SECTION 9 T.45, R7E |

mwcn:m; TOWNSHIP 3,
33

£

139 C6 =

L

PROPOSED 60° HALF R.G.W. LINE

NES'T'30°E (R) 148

/ ” -+
By
& | &
HoH
(0] w
1 w | w
W m =
Oz W
HE UNPLATTED Blp
HE / 13
om~
b |
.m 4 BENCHMARK #1 - |
~+
2 W MW CORNER -~
S & secrion 9 1.45, RIE
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP
3
S
UNE_TABLE UNE_TABLE
LINE LENGTH | BEARING UNE | LENGTH BEARING
L 596.57 | MBZI645E L25 205.28° | S40BBOTE
Lz 72,69 | SBT41'13°W | 176 | 196.51" | NB7:30'20°E
3 367 S671E41°E 127 145.66 | NOZ1B'30°W |
97" 128 186.51' | NB730'20°E |
205.28" | S4058°07°E
153.41_| ST4DIAZW
150.94°_ | N373618°E
X |_N5: 2 301.37_| N0O218°30°W |
| L8 | 102 : \zMnﬁu.ﬂ.i Im.ua“ NB2O7'147E_|
1o §0.34' | N4JAVABTE L34 152,94 | NB2OT'14E
Lii J9.41__| HATAUAETE 135 | 34237 | HogsaAW
132 60 | SATAIIW L36 68357 | NA7'3646°E
L3 342,37 NOE5B 21"V L37 100.52" ND22315°W
Li4 153.41 Im:du“..m.s. 138 74.09° zﬂ._m._:.._:
%L@FE 133 | 29041 | NOZ1BSOW
L16 59.89' | S3II6SIW L40 150.00°_| SB7'36'46°W
Li7 70.02_| S3336597W L4 2365.01° | NO218'30°W
.08 | N37:36M19°E 142 | 133540° | NB7THMIE |
5144318 L43 1993.71° |_S02110'57°E_|
S]4'4318°E 44 | 3187 SB73646°W.
51852 37°E L45 105.00_| S020814°E |
| 51852 37°E UAG 200.39° | S74°0012°W |
| 50729718V | | t47 237.97'_| SBTBI46°W
| sp7-29'1a’w L48

50001'00°E (R}

6 C7

UNPLATTED

cCARTHY DRIVE
(76 FT. WD. PUBLIG)

BELLEMEADE TRAIL

(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)
113

45
e
i
mwmm
‘E
B

MA‘EEﬂ\-\NE
TAARTCHLNE

—_

\I

WEST UNE

NORTH—SOUTH 1/4 UINE OF SEGTION 8 <

CENTER

SECTION 9 T.4S, R.7E
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP

A

NEUMANN CIRCLE

(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC) ;5

73.95 ACRES (NET)

CURVE_TABLE 5

e

RADIUS | LENGIH CHORD_| _BEARING

4] 197.00° | 134.92 132.29° | S7241'3TE
€2 | 19200 | 21745 | 208.01" | S534'49'587E |
€3 767.000 | 400.99' 396.43' SB21518°E

280.68' |_S8731'58°E

833.00° 282.03" i
c5 2683.00° 124.62' | 12348’ | n8339'28°W
151.66" N1257'28°E

ce | zemop’ | 15347

o7 212,00 1297 111.64° Ni2'5T'28°E
c8 Faso0 | 22377 | 22286 | 5014534°W
ca__| 80000 24384 _| 242.90° S0{45'34°W
cio o500 | 150137 | 157.55° SO041'38°E
cit 50.00 42.23 40.99 576'35°31°E

50.00' 42,23 40,99 mmm.:.mm..s_
ti5 [ 300 | 5386 | 52.82 545°49'52"E,

Ci4 197.00°_| 215.15 204.61_| S122434°W
€15 26300 | 28722 | 2731 5 | si1224'34W
Cl6 266,00 | 255.36 245,66 | S/82617°E
[_ci7_t 376.00 | ig0.37 | 4321t | s023USTW |
c18 200.00_| 192.00 184.71 57826'12°E

479.05_|° 432, 78 50639'54°E

=] 310.00°

cz20 300.00° MQ...NL.. 197.96" Z_MMM.NNum
€21 26300 | 186.62 | 18273 S7159°07°E
cz22 "341.00" 71.38" 71.28' 5p929'30°E

40'39'217
10°27°35°

- A 5

425547

c23 218,04 | 21297 | NB42B'25°W
C24 201.00° | 24215' 73527 | WIGDE4IW

47'40'39"

74.58 ACRES (GROSS)

L4z

KATELANE -

(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

mm.r_qmzm>0m

. ISTOPHER H. MIELSEM
ULENSED PROFESSIOMAL SURVEYOR HO. 45700

ATWELL—HICKS, INC.

500 AVIS DRIVE, SUITE 100

ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 4B10B

m
o &
3E
]
n
]
2
a
<
E/E -—
313 v
[ g
% 1
El = M
NEUMANN CIRCLE |
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC) |
m\mmzongmxtm
OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NW __\; OF SECTION 9
- UNPLATTED
CURVE TADLE z = 1
LENGTH_| CHORD BEARING DELTA
273.85 | _219.20" | MI31919%E 40735'21" &
" | 406,85 | 35371 N540T24°W 103'37°487 -
C27_ | _250.00 | 177.10. 173.42 | MIZ1919°E 4035217
c28 s3100_| 29215 | 28276 134"
Tz9 | 28500 | 242.02 233,69
cio_ | z3b00 | 107.68 | 10675 |
C31 30000 | 138.05 | 136.83
c32 23400 | 197.80° 192.06"
€33 300,00 | 25372 246.23
ci4 234.00° | 210.44" 203.42
€35 23400 | 3se.81 | 330.39°
C36 3000 |_20215 | 196.35 NE6812'05TE 38'36'29"
00,00 | 26379 960.79°_| SGo435IE 51:31°33"
c38 7500 | 362.32 po.60"_| M37'3EY m”m u.\.m.ﬁ.q__m..
€39 50.00° £1.80 40.59° NBEO3'55 W 475350
3 C40 266.00° | 166.03 163.35' 579°59'53'E 35'45'47"
700843 cH 50,00 4314 1.85" 537156 52°E 4925'46"
5500127 C42 200,001 122.93 121.00° 5B0'1616°E 3513'027
[ZE] 75.00"_| 36231 99.61" 52822'36°W 276°46°51"
c44 Jaz.00_| 37033 | 318.18° NAZ2ZIAW | 10T43'28°
Ti5_| 263.00 | 29359 278.58 | N212018°W |__63'5735 (734) 994—400D
c46 95300 | 207.86° 28220 | S34749'58E 645326
C47 391.00" 116.69" 116.26° SO417'18°W 17°08'00" &

L

L

TUTTLE | HI
——

BEMIS

UNPLATTED

BENCHMARK #1:
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
NCRTH HEADWALL WEST OF
LNCOLN HIGH SCHOOL

BENCHMARK _#2:
SPIKE I HORTH FACE
OF A 17" ELM TREE

W 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 9 T.4S, R.7E
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP

Hepervtia. L.
832 377 0800

Fembigton Tws., Ml
288 758 S800

Srignton.
£10 225 8000

€I Engin .
M

ATWELL-HICKS INC.

I
|

T 4 ST, RAKE 7 r.ur;i
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SECTION 9

BELLEMEADE
COMPOSITE PLAN

CLENT
\j.!.msme INVESTMENT, CO

B
]






HORTH 1/4 CORNER OF
UNPLATTED wm.«nm:om.wm - Q
o LIC] A5, I
¢/L WIS ROAD (PROPOSED 120' RO PUBLIC) RIGHT OF WAT IN  AUGUETA ToWNSHP .._m
BEN! # NE OF SE pAtre NEB736
i GORRERCT CHMARK 1 , ClRm U SEGTION 9§ L 4371, P.336 7:56°4B°E 4 : B
3H'45E g d 150.00" f 3
secTent 2 équﬂwu PLACE OF BEGINNING ng73545°E 8257 3 N — .mm
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP o7-spia6"E g o
—— s’ LR B 1 i
/.w 2l m NBT36'45'E 696.57 — = m...M = K mm
- — e —— ——— L]
RIGHT OF WAY IN mm_zw .l\.I\.:\l\ll\\\\tqm.ﬂuum.mm,%m =0 W. w8 _ §) 3
L4371, P. 395 ‘gale q (Gigz 2315 W EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC i Be & |2 1. — 3
[ & 3y | B y UTLITES (TYF) ssevviee B o (BB plE T
VARIABLE WIDTH 2. F__ _ _SBEOESITE S88'33'02°E a335\ B g a g i
EASEMENT FOR ROAD \ \ S e _EE A\ B i § 17 B
[IGHT-OF—WAY AND UTIUITES \ 58 ; 296,65 —- 5 g ] ! B
AS ESTABLISHED BY TOWHSHIP \ Blg T—— ] 5543348°F i g . i
AFPROVAL OF PERTNENT \ \ g - SHEEE ssgsvoze | 927\ | @ | -gAsEMENT FOR | ol 2
PARGEL DIVISION APFLI \ \ 1Z WDE PRIVATE % 99sarsenrel [siesy 202,99 ; [ - STORM AND ROAD | il 5o 32
\ N EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC 76.20° sodr || ] eor | SBZEI4P 37 .\ +» DRAINAGE PURPOSES 58
\ k /ca.:_mm (mve) @ (e d 106.37' n L437, P3%6 NOT 70 SCALE w b3 m
\ ORN BeoH I 1 e W b/ () ' = mm
~ h % L - O o i
it S~ SETIBAUE m_% LI 2 eliel 3 fe 4= 5 12 &) mm
L=30352 A~ < 3T N T R Bl Bl bk % <
NAVD BB DATUM : R=268.00 e o g [ e g S
. Detta=645325° 2y L gim x < B/ — 1]
% = e —_ = . % A 2
Ton=170.57 i s 5 15t AL LTS 5
\ ~x S5y -0 oo | 1BBE : Buzg /8O UNPLATTED 5 8
i 0 ® ® °¢ 5|
: L09r “ o IVATE Easg > B =
el Soyraeg B E PURUC UnUmES (iR HHE
. op e I E S (1ve) z
\. 9 &1 &) i L z|<|8
\\I:E ¥it. FLOODPLAN UNPLATTED me z ] w =
. =
. SRk i 185
7 2eg o il |3
= $3 315 O B
\ g2 O o w
o = ] W —
VARIABLE WINTH PRIVATE EASEMENT 1 - & < 1o
DEDICATED TO THE WASHTENAW 5 g
COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER Yy i
AND BELLEMEADE HOMEOWNERS nE w
ASSOCIATION FOR DRAINAGE. (s =3 _ G
%) . £ & £ 8 z
B HB751'46°E 237.97 b4 6oz w o
8 2o ® | = W m
8 o 2 ER
= —_— o
T 48 3
= o
: £ 3
B POND A ) P 5%
o - - ————
o = % S60°20'27°E
= 1238 ™ Soamorsn
@) EASEMENT FOR i CENTER OF SECTION e L
STORM AND ROAD MATCHLINE — SEE SHEET 4 7.45, R7E =
5 DRAINAGE PURPOSES AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP —_—
. ST
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE: g e e
\|1|||||.F|l|1||.:|y|||1|l|lf||_ LE 1 CHRISTOPHER H. MIELSEN, LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR —
ﬁmﬁu OF e st
CURVE |m_|. m]...&.\!:..lll.li RO PRE THE STATE nm MICHIGAN, :mhmﬂ ammuhﬁm i —
, BEARING CHORD DELTA s . THAT THE SUBDIVISION K e
CURVE] LENGTH | RADIUS G, BEARING O ] . COUNTY CONDDMIIUM SUBDIVISION PLAN NO. AS  PROPOSED DATE — MAY 1, 2004 ———
1 | uger {zizoo | WIZEZZEE 64| J0ET | o COMCRETE MONAENT Y e, ACCOUPRNTING DRAWNCS, REFRESENTS e
2 12467 | 263.00°_| NE3I928TW u....n_m.m_m. e CURVE HUMBER SURVEY OM THE GROUND MADE UNDER MY DIRECTION, THAT S —
00 | S821S1BE | 29’5715 SHERE ARE NO EXISTING ENCROAGHMENTS UPON THE LANDS
| 53449'587E B4'5326" PRIVATE EASEMENT- 10 AND PROPERTY HEREIN DESCRIBED. }
S09°29'30°E 1027357 @ WASHTENAW COUNTY DRAIN THAT THE REQUIRED MOMUMENTS AND IRON MARKERS \
S004I'39E | _280317" | COMMISSIONER AND wiLL BE LOCATED IN THE GROUND ON DR BEFORE MAY 1, 2005 m‘, { G+ (47
SB731'508°E 192355 BELLEMEADE COMDOMINIUM AS REOUIRED BY THE RULES PROMULGATED UNDER SECTION 142
e Ty ASSOCIATION FOR DRAINAGE A% AGT HD. 59 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF 1978 oAlE |STOPHER H. NIELSEN -
NATZZ AW 1074324 HAT THE ACCURAGY OF THIS SURVEY IS WATHIN_ THE \JCEHSED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR HO. 46700
N21°29'19°W 635735 NOTES: LIMITS REQUIRED BY THE mc_‘wn vmuﬂ_%@%nkum% SECTION mmsn:.m;mhmﬁ _zmn_b:m i .
57281 "31'57" 142 OF ACT ND. 53 OF THE PUBLIC . 0 AV 3
: IT.MMWM._N_ |1|l|1lwwm._,.““ 1. BEARINGS ARE BASED UPON MICHIGAN STATE PLANS COORDINATES AT THE BEARINGS, AS SHOWN, ARE NOTED O THE ANH 'ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108
o | R TR T SURVEY PLAN AS REQUIRED BY THE RULES PROMULGATED (734) 994—4000
33 o wmw;uwwﬂ_ s i%mw.wu.“mm 2. DIMENSION ON CURVES ARE" ARC LENGTHS. UNDER SECTICN 142 OF ACT NO. 59 OF THE PUBUC ACTS
1.00_| N1033'S0E | OF 1978,
_265.00"_| N1126'30°E 52719'367_| s mcm<m< _U;Z
g NIFATSHE 545326
CES S i BELLEMEADE | 8






woRTH /4 CORNER OF
SECTION 8 T.45, R.7E
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP

Hoparvia, L
a0 377 08eco

MATCHLINE — SEE SHEET 3
— — —

Planning » Environmentd Servicss

VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE EASEMENT
DEDICATED TO THE WASHTENAW
COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER

AND BELLEMEADE HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION FOR DRAINAGE

(vP) ‘o 5
POND A : o 3
W = A2y . ! EASEMENT |

Wosriregion
NSt 558 780 8B

B, M

vl Engineering -

ATWELL-HICKS INC

25 WIDE
BASIN BUFFER FOR_ROAD
(P} PURPOSES
i 14371, P.396 m
a
5 =l ﬂ iz
L
] =l = 1
o 500 YH. FLOODPLAIN o a
w _ u
n a ] ]
F 8 ga
s} S =
s vzt | ls) |
= 8 E
n
= W Al " w 3
¢ 51w HHE
z @ Es w m
o ! B2 <
5 r @ z3 Bl
g i - > 1 z
w2 ; i L) ald) 2
G 2 \ . 7 B3 = = m 2 m
8 : < x i g
>F . ! mfm = % ®
Ch o8 76 8 ;
Wl | | & i —]
83 _ (38) i &
vy . see26s2°E | 95 2 g g
M. z : ﬂ a 120.80° | =E 2 o —mu 4
Y H I s g - 4 Lo
5 , ale . 8 #5 ~ Blo z g
& . | . 4 z
I _ I EE 57 |4 me K~ 90932 _ [ 08 Stoy,, SNE 5 £ 5
m i ol =] 59+ _— - ; wApTrdl-d 3
N 2 - | _..Lhw J . al_ 20§, F 317 M
= LA <F o g — —SpaOgazW 20388 S~ Srpa o m
| . . mmm \ m_u.mm.wn.m e m— ] &
w = 52,93 .
: X m.t.qﬁwr\m\ St m
. 3 3 1 . £~
! _ 5 -anin e B\ F‘ \ : At . 5"
f\wk (re) EASEMENT FOR EASEMENT FOR i
| STORM AND ROAD STORM AND ROAD CENTER OF o e
DRAINAGE PURPOSES DRAIMAGE PURPOSES SECTION 9 T.4S, e
=k SIS L4371, P.396 L4371, P.396 m%«ﬂmm__wcmi e
R

RO PIPE
L] CONERETE MONUMENT

(o)  curve Moo

PRIVATE EASEMENT T0
()  WASHTENAW COUNTY
DRAIN COMMISSIDNER AND
BELLEMEADE CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION FOR DRAINAGE

ISTOPHER H. MIELSEN
LICEHSED PROFESSONAL SURVEYDR HD. 46700
ATWELL—HICKS, INC.

HiD33 50°E ;
Imaﬁ 500 AWIS DRIVE. SUITE 100
5 . ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 4B105
{734) 994-4000

1. BEARINGS ARE BASED UPON MICHIGAN STATE PLANS COORDINATES
2. DIMENSION ON nc»:.m,m ARE bmn._.mzn_.xm. : mcm<m< —U—IPZ
BELLEMEADE

NOT TO SCALE






VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE
EASEMENT DEDICATED '

; NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF Q
A DEDICATED 10 EASEMENT FOR S0 . , SECTIoN 9 §
THE WASHIENAW COUNTY AND ROAD DRANAGE 1 v 145, RIE -
oRAN coumssionen 1D . AuGUSTA TovsHP | & 5
ELLEMEADE HOMEOWNERS NE — GEE SHEET 4 G
.Aammaun__écz FOR DRAINAGE W=>._§ﬂmm.h..ua 7530 |- L 3
™ WBTAI30 £ 14322 4
% , 7 .
25 WOE BASW © POND A s gl ) -
86" WIDE BUFFER (T1T) l@ of 18 i RN I¥ &
cASEMENT [ X 2 faF g =8
70 WASHTENAW N NBgI0ZEE O
ooy SETASIONW : ¥ 7 161.45' . —_ w
COMMISSIONER 54.33 0 : ! - PRIVA SEMED B k]
For ROAD~_ | i s : 7 ) FoR pupte #%%omv\ 19 000 B H)_wum
T e (12 4 | Mt~ TOGL uerirsoEy | AR
| |sarasoyw & ik (& NETAUI0E ”. I_-m nm
m o | £132 ot PUBLIC UTumEs S1% N 226 1t 43.’30{ - B mm
g » Fliy : .W L8 e isE *~
3 wlahd N 20 3lg 58
I B I 1 \ Ejzn] @ Fo= 8
m w q 58 NETAVIOE m +
o] @ _ =& v e § = i
d 2| Baaig 2\ B q #
Z ¥ o S8 sr0ge : 21 o8
gl 8 130.36' < g = e
:8 AT \  nereravE” E
o™ oi~ 2 - -
5" 25l 2 | 52 ARE
Z = ; el 25 85 o 3
L . ¢ ~
Sl i o 55 N HE
g —~ 1PN ¥e m g
= s, - uNnSnUuW n o _wn . M
5z W2 of NEB3341°W Ehal Py ulsx
& £ i - Lz 3 HE
W 2] o +
m ‘ m 1 S8476'59F P ha'5 - m 2 m
& [ O ﬂ >
= H
£z = @ k& z
7B | g 9 g
[ \ Lo
=3 3 / o £
5,0 | e - 8
- 2 s 8= § .
3 nt i 53,65 9 W % al -
2 ! i o
= EN o a ﬂ“ 8 w
* £3 A K3 z W
o
yeBsE | , 5 B ¢
2gisf IS g 5 “ER
egzseet = o m M
. I 5]
25" WDE BASIN ' o | ¥: m
- . Z Lls - 132.30° Z g
BUFFER (TYP) | & =3 49 | M SRl mu 86 £ NBID2 58" W Mln.... - 132,00
I c | s= SRz R © P nozio23el v g
£loggeare 1157 EESELT g = 8042~ 8| noproase
5 . 52 |87 5 | seassSE 13571 z o o6 Pyt =1
| tmtwenemy |
WATCHLINE — SEE SHEET B " = ] :
BENCHMARK _#2: : — - D
SPIE IN NORTI FACE lll‘\llllx\l‘lllﬂc VE TABLE . MATCHUME — SEE SELS —_—
o A 37" EIN TREE ; EASEMENT FOR 4 S
ELEVATION: 600,45 [ mll%qulli : STORM AND ROAD ' CENTER OF ¥ e
HAVD 88 DATUM CURVE| LENGTH RADIUS CHD. BEARING CHORD DELTA DRAINAGE PURPOSES
| = 1|.|i|.|l\|ll.||l:Lr|||l|||l SEGTION 8 T.45, R7E
13 | o2385 | 31600 | NIIISISE 219,21 |_ 403521 L4371, P306 S USTA TOWNSHI JE———
LEGEND 14| 177407 | 25000 MIZ1819°E 173.42 | 403521 ST
— 15| 24215 201,00 | N2E0B49Y 235,727 | AT40ST —_—
¥ WDERE & [ eosos | 72500 | WS40TZAW 35371 | 1033748 .
& CONCRETE MONUMENT —7 | iz29y | 20000 | SBQIBIEE 121007 | 351302 | A yar 1, 2004
e CURVE NUMBER i 18 4314 50.00° 53758°52°E ALBL 4925 18" ,
1o | sez3r | 7500 S282736°W g9.61 | 2764651
PRIVATE EASEMENT T0 31| 13805 | 300.00 NOS'4140°W 138.85 | 262156
WASHIENAW COUNTY DRAIN 10768 g T 0675 | 2672156 _
0] 32| 107.68° | 23400 Nog M40 __| 1067 2621’5 ETRISTOPHER H. WELSEN

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR ND. 46700
ATWELL—HICKS, NC.

500 AWIS DRIVE, SUITE 100

ANH ARBOR. MICHIGAN 48108

COMMISSIONER AND
BELLEMEADE CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION FOR DRAINAGE

33 | 28722 | 26300 5122434 W 273116 623423
21515 197.00° 122434 W 204.61 §2-34'23"
53.86 | 376.00° 54649'52°E 53.82° 81228
36 255.38" | 266.00° <7B2612°E | 245.65 5500127
57 | _192.00° | 200.00° 5782617 E 184,71 | 5500127 (734) 994-4000
38 47905 _|_310.00° 506739 54°E | 432.79" p832'74
351 - | g g

39 | 4s0.32' | 376.00 50273'57°W 43201 700843
45 |

e a4 aB 25| 21297 | 425547 I SURVEY PLAN
H790520°W 119, 261115
NBI4G40°W .w_w.m._m. 16742°347 NOT 1O SCALE mmr_lm?am >Um

NOTES:
1, BEARINGS ARE BASED UFON MICHIGAN STATE PLANS COURDINATES
2, DIMENSION ON CURVES ARE ARC LENGTHS.

SHEET MAP

| Ne34940 W I Fo=e—






PRIVATE EASEMENT TO
WASHTENAW COUNTY DRAIR
COMMISSIONER AND

=, |
EASEMENT FoR Q .,m
STORM AND ROAD .
SHEET 5 DRAINAGE PURPOSES -\ Neg'02'58"W13210' “ 2 N &
:En:r_z.m_.w SeE 1.4371, P.396 uomﬁ N /4 CORNER OF == 8
Ty ” — s ECTION 9
) o336 4T E 13157 SASTEEEII MATCHUNE — SEE SHEET S [7 745, RIE o
zes B K. NBT#'0'E AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP
| T0EW H 132.00° ' LY um
i . R | 5 N {01
. H (=] 5
_ 5 A4 2 | P : } mm
i - oo
. __ z = | weravave - ,mu E
k=] =) 132.00 A8
”l
i S .o rg® i
) 2 . T
o | o Yl 28 | E
- |1 74 AL w1
& : NBO3g7357 9.4 |9 G 1 £ o
& ‘) 467w &%WM\.,.... NBT'41'30°E mis 5
— e 268" b
o \ g TR E EREE]l = !
e — - \\.___q.._m. 92,75 B L um
o 880355355 g sl ) =
* : e gt ——\8520.2] E bl 5 3 = I
= f e ey 9035, il v b4
= S i g1 4
§ o5 80.80° a8
1E i 1T
e TEy T
g F Lt &2 S
P B 5l B2 2. |8
s @ 15| & = b w g
= m ke 3 M m z
a |3 2
u £l — [} Els m
o & B m z
N A & Fooy - =
5 2. YA TRER ! g 2|8
u z NBT30Z0E : WD. PUBLIC) =|E ]
3 m E:_ﬂm mm.pmm.“m_zm spTaiIW m =
. FOR PUBLIC ES 59
1 g = ||||7l|_|l
¥ m niw.wzmq.uq 20°E 793 4
| o —— TEMPORARY 1a
: : ; - EASEMENT FOR .
€ \ VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE v~ L_| pusuc ROAD 5
= EASEMENT DEDICATED TO %la 18] L4371, p.397 £
=] \ THE WASHTENAW COUNTY M b < o T
\ mmzz COMMISSIONER AND - iy 32 12|45 vicooLann m m w
5 ELLEMEADE HOMEOWMERS @ - A3 -8
A ASSOCIATION FOR DRAINAGE 5 177 328 mu.u V" BuFFER ¢ M m
o z
=t o 08 | — -~ w
g [T 82E 3
—————— = NG 30T E CENTER OF
e 24 T : SECTION 8 T.5, R.7E m
carar13Tw 1335 125.29 E AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP o
5
9 EAST-WEST 1/4 LINE QF SECTION 2 m
HesT 1 CORNER o ||\||!||\||\\|||\||I|||r
£cTION 9 T.45, R.7E
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP . CURVE TABLE
LEGEND
LEGEND
® IRON PFE
L CONCRETE MONUMENT
(10)  CURVE KUMEER 4827'75"
. 482725
®

BELLEMEADE CONDOMIMIUM NOTES: A N ersen
ASSOCIATION FOR DRAINAGE T COORDINA ;
= 1. BEARINGS ARE BASED UPON MICHIGAN STATE PLANS INATES D FROFESSDIAL SURVEYOR KO w
2, DIMENSION ON CURVES ARE ARC LENGTHS. ATWELL-HICKS, NC. -
§ 500 AVIS DRIVE, SUITE 100
3. THE TURNAROUND EASEMENT DEPICTION IS SHOWN AT THE END OF KATE LAKE ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108
OER UNITS 32 AND_33, THE TURNAROUNG EASEMENT AREA OVER UNITS 32 (734) 9944000
AND 33 WiLL ONLY BE PAVED IF, WHER THE ROADS N BELLEMEADE ARE
DEDICATED, THE STREETS ABUTTING KATIE LANE N :Mm mnmnmmﬂﬁm w.w i
PAST HAVE NOT YET BEEN INSTALLED AND SUCH EASEMENT SHA
SHEET MAP Pt *NE ARUTTNG STREETS ARE INSTALLED AFTER WHICH THE EASEMENT SURVEY T_Ibz

"NOT 10 SCALE ) SHALL TERMINATE.

BELLEMEADE






m . EASTING
- 1 5012.382 Bi3r A8

MATCHUNE —

HOTES:

97

\

A
()
!
it

'
/

Bl

¢/L wiws Ro. (PROP

Sk SHEET B

1. ALL STREET AND unumy IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE

BUILT.

2. BEARINGS OF THE BUILDING ENVELOPES ARE PARALLEL
T0 PERIMETER DF UNITS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED WITH

A BEARING.

3, ALL UNITS AND
AREAS PURSUANT

COMMON ELEMENTS ARE CONVERTIBLE
10 ARTICLE VIb OF THE WASTER DEED.

4. UNITS 1-19, 55-82 AND 115—142 AND RELATED

COMMON ELEMENTS
COMMON ELEMENTS NEED NOT BE BUILT.

AND RELATED

MUST BE BUILT AND ALL OTHER UNITS

SEE ARTICLE i OF THE MASTER DEED.

5. ROADS ARE DESIGNATED AS "puBUC” ALTHOQUGH THEY
wiLL NOT BE DEDICATED UNTIL RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
15 SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE. UNTIL SUCH TIME, THEY
WILL BE GEMERAL COMMON ELEMENTS TO BE MAINTAINED
gy THE ASSOCIATION.

0SED 12

o' WD R.OW. PUBLIC)

v

y/A

N
Heperdia,
o0 577

T,

e
o

-

()

e S
P

e

Weshington Te, M
258 788 3800

ATWELL-HICKS INC.

F] 5041,398 | _7433.420 : ﬂ
e et | et It 7
581 | 7514400 X 1 ,“_‘
5 | amawi | 7B | ’_.., b gt 3
8 | 4820.588 | 71868512 it Ao \ "“_
15| d39%.493 | E383AL : gk i
33| dsuzio0 | r3si508 (245 il o
] 4510.994 6819.315 7 ,‘- S m
—5__| 4s93.502_| B9OLU1E ; __\“ £ G
= B | ] [ . 7 LR
X ¥ ;58 .08" ~EioE 3 [Teaos i 5 S
AR Sl I T T T s 7. ag
L S5 byllh e sl eslhss 2 1% i
2 .;a.zlwl 850.703 Nwof.\smﬁg % =R B g 88 4 gl g 5 % "._‘__\.. &z um
2 o Y A A O e it
B AR .&#%\\\MMWM«, Lot || | g || Lsae | L 3 L7 74 \% g ° i
S5 Ariary_| 400391 TR ES L 7T e, SRR T {29) i TR '
35| 4701320 | 7442513 200 L L W W s, s LS Wy - 1T
i aa07.121_|_1413.427 VR .RW&VUV.\%,\:\.\\\\ .w. ,““NMN;‘\VU@U‘N.“!-IIIIl\“ﬁ\.%“\.\\“““ﬁi@\ 7, -
E= i R e NN EE s |3
500 _| 7252.909 | 22, gty BEAD E pp 7 F ! g
30 Aos 425 | 72012 2 (o T T L LT B S L AL, \ i g & 7 e alB
[0 | e ezt | (19) “n 7, ....w\..nws...\.&hﬁ\.\\ﬁﬁ%\ﬁﬁ\.\@nﬁhﬁ&&n&\hm&vvv%ﬁ.\\@m@ 8 El NHE
-5 [ #s23497 | e9i6ar0 { 4, A w R0y Y40 SR 138,48 o m £
33 | 44r8p00 | 6930.588 il T & g @ S :vN.QV/ P N LE e
3 iApsar2 | 6934421 175.54%, ﬁ\__mﬂllzh... kL L, T RO — gl= m
35| 4539963 | 6982701 OPEN SPACE I * AW > )R &As\o T s o HEE
56| dszavez | 7142103 <, X\ L ™ K % " N M ELE
37| Asaades | 1303330 67 o) g 3 \B 141 B, % % = 8 3 NHEL
=E & G W | C URE
‘ . . CRA - N AT o L ot *
EE e Y G\ RN/ Y Nesst ey L
i —Senrrr | eedsez kY \mlﬁahlw .r_.nME . 2 A\\‘-v "...\mm.mml\ﬂ_ P
1 g 7T RO A 300 8
& @ _‘ e\ \__\“.,e_m o 3 A
: () s ccws 2 ) T : g
V7 7Y \\ 5 138 G “,\ | L ]
v GPEN SPACE \\ ), 15 mor :M “A, “_ m——— T
ST L R 7 7 | ey T £
\ \\ _ iy IS 777 O N
G \ \ i ¢ OPEN SPACE 5639 K41 YERY ) oi g = ]
7. PON X i & e .
/ DA X LA 13 137 i - 15 |
/ ¢ 2 {8184 | o v J SR LU
A2 i . 8 Vo
o e R_ 77

LEGEND

=
IROM PIPE
o . CONCRETE MONUMENY

§ GEMERAL COMMOR ELEMENT

m_;b.in ENVELOPE
{u)  COORONATE RUVEER

()  CoNoRETE CURB
@

BITUSNOUS PAVEWENT

(@)  couser X
() umnous PA
g8 BACK OF CURE

0 BACK OF CURB

TODD R. PASCOE 5
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 36125

ATWELL—HICKS, INC.

500 AWIS DRIVE, SUITE 100
ANN ARBOR, MICHICAN 48108
(734) 994-4000

SITE PLAN
BELLEMEADE






MATCHLINE — SEE SHEET 7

/]

TY IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE

1. ALL STREET AND UTILY

DING ENVELOPES ARE PARALLEL

7. BEARINGS OF THE BUILI
£SS OTHERWISE MOTED WwiTH

GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT

MMON ELEMENTS ARE CONVERTIBLE
10 ARTICLE VIR OF -THE MASTER DEED.

D 115-142 AND RELATED

ILT AND ALL OTHER UHITS
MON ELEMENTS NEED NOT BE BUILT.
SEE ARTICLE Vit OF THE MASTER DEED.

4. UNIS 1-189, 55-82 AN

DESIGMATED AS “PuBLC™
WILL NOT BE DEDICATED UNTI

UNTIL SUCH TIME, THEY
COMMON ELEMENTS TO BE MAINTAINED
BY THE ASSDCIATION.

i IS

b e

7

MATCHUNE —

——

[ 111.62

o

T 12
- 112,01’

56 WIDE EASEMENT
TOW.C.R.C.FOR
ADAD PURPOSES,

SEE

7000 R. PASCOE

LICENSED PROFESSIO
ATWELL—HICKS, INC.
500 AWIS DRIVE, SUITE 100

ANN ARSOR, MICHIGAN 4B108

(734) 994-4000

SITE PLAN
BELLEMEADE

ATWELL-HICKS INC.

BELLEMEADE INVESTMEN

Piowning - Ermm:mmm Sarviosa

Civil Enginesring

Brigirian, W Yoouhingtoa T Haparvie,
ST s00 58 788 803 x

Aan prsor, M
T34 a8 4000

630 577 0200

TOWM 4 SCUTH, . RANGE 7 EAST

T, GO |s=’:ﬂmn

o

NAL ENGINEER NO. 36125

© AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP

: |_ WASHTEMAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN






b

MATCHUNE — SEE SHEET 8

Hoparvila, L
830 577 C&0

MATCHUNE — SEE SHEET B8

= 7,
\\\\ﬂo\z&\\ .

1074 .

T
>
e,

T Ll LT

9
Serviosa

Wemhingien Tw. W
384 758 9800

ATWELL-HICKS INC.

)
S ) X b
; W&N\Iﬂﬁ.ﬁ&&&&\@% a4 78 : )
1§60 .....mm#%&@\\‘__ww.. FOT * . dp— m
4 - . B . e ‘f ;\ /“0& = P .
LTINS S 1T BT e AT R \\/sﬁ.. SRR
!l!ﬁ&\.\.!‘li\.‘.l\s‘\ A2 ] ok . _. .u.mm,?l... OQV//\ e o 141, BW M. m
ETIIIIE =y o) | & HRREEL s_m. 118, 7 . oo.%&‘\\\vmsww . ,..mw T m_ E R
5 ~ oo ., @W&f ,...l 109,65 __ mm m
R(BIPCAY ]
$
1

e

AN
NG
‘}‘—-
S
il

@
w N
e

5
L

\,.—9 ﬂ,\ Lo ]
s g R
e L, B 5| |3
“NoT 10 SOALE ol B 2 2 338
o & ar.00 :
] ) ! i S
LEGaD AEU] 7 £lg)
. RONPPE \ © y “, ,_“ 5 29 mﬂ + w m
o CONCRETE MONUMENT AT “_ﬁ r\. wn..(lmw.,ulqluu 3 m g
73 i Ry £
[7777) cevenn. couion Eovent \ “\” A s I i
..IJ; UMITS OF OWNERSHIP “_,‘\ n“r%ew_“ - 87.00 w_-. Bl
= SETAES ﬁ__\ ““W@“\ g 24 g 3
BUILDING EHVELOPE i;m.r I_ﬁwﬁaﬂ. *“w..v »,“A limwmm_lti_ x
() COORDINATE HUMBER Sidod “V\‘\ ﬂﬁﬂmﬂw = ey g
St 1024 A e | B
@ CONCRETE TURA Py “_.‘ﬂ,_. | 9 { ““ H__“ g 25 5 M
, g f o o tni - ¥ g = =
@ smos Py y ; X ) _“_« 69 ) i " __ - ! ’“_ M__“ _dm... grov | m
(@) coMcRETE ALK _ ; i | &v thw.. o340 f [ BB )““\, N,m T J M
I i 0.8 e = 173 EAS |
a BITUMINDUS PATH : 39 s/ __\ ;AWANV!.#I!I;. (S T = ) le ] @
ap  BACK OF CURD e | Ik LA anmm_,m i =
T0 BACK OF CURB MATCHUINE — SEE SHEET 10 T R WL Al ofll@s " sz1s
R LTI 7 5577 \\NN!\\\\\\ MATCHUNE — SEE SHEET 10

N —— I R A
AREA CHARE AREA CHART CODRDINATE CHART ) COGRDINATE CHART
UNIT] AREAGBRD | (UNIT AREA (SF] COORD, # | NORTHING | EASTING SO0RD. # ] NORTHING | EASTING
NOTES: ' i@ | 12569 ios | 1084 | 12 a754.495 | 6092025 B4 3321151 | BBB0.187
T AL e o vy v WS e = = e AE S e 2
: ! [ 0 oM I . 248 | 6721.024 |

gulkts \mﬂ_lll.ﬂﬂw.‘l [T 12011 5 a505.218 | 6165894 57 nqpza61 | 6645348

2l L U — st 3088 | 75 | 3608.585 5853.050 98 3374093 _| 66959413
2. BEARINGS OF THE BUILDING ENVELOPES ARE PARALLEL 22 10,683 g | 10828 . 2 ot | 6Lt
i M..m,m_;ﬂmm OF UNTS UNLESS OTHERWISE MOTED WITH E Iilmult 10580 113 _w 548 qw MMN.MM“ HR.MN waa [ sroion PROPOSE
A BEARING. 3 S17 7 B39 _| | 011 E

m.m i |““mw Lﬁ: “_u 51 i 3p22818, | 1019.609 iel 3i42.307 _|_0691.522
3. ALL UNITS AND COMMON ELEMENTS ARE CONVERTIBLE “25 | 10560 | g | 10,528 " | 0 3550.35] 7083.729 102 3166410 | 6167.258
AREAS PURSUANT 10 ARTICLE VIl OF THE MASTER DEED. a5 T 10739 M 1128 | Bl Siia7g | 1241283 103 | 3148860_| 7107268
4 UMITS 119, 55-E2 AND 115142 AND RELATED 0 [ 10580 BT g | medow | 1] I ML T ralaze 700D R. PASCOE
; - gy T 51 | o84 | 419 | 10863 | 3657933 |_1311.588 103 3313 7400 £
COMMON ELEMENTS MUST BE BUILY AND ALL OTHER UNITS im0 | oo iLo0 Tlmcml]umﬂﬂdl A T8 S | 7 w_m_.mhw_.mw:@mﬂwmwzﬁ ENGINEER NO. 36125
CiD RELATED COMMON ELEMENTS NEED NOT BE BULT. o T 51—zt o R 0 e | Terreas ATHELL IS, e 100
SEE ARTICLE VIl OF THE MASTER. DEED. e 12372 12z | Iﬁwmwm. 86 J6Ra203 | 7528.831 [10s | aznisd 7598862 ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108

! " - 65 | 12785 | 123 | oedz | 8 3644432 | 1435.103 100 3101218, | 7602.084 (734) 9944000

5. ROADS™ ARE DESIGNATED AS PUBLIC ALTHOUCH THEY 83 $1.012 128 10,528 - \‘mTluL_mU‘mlnwlm“% ;|‘i_a\|. 5093 681 7539957
WiLL NOT BE DEDICATED UNTIL RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT o e 089 | 0 e | i | | eases
B e ww,u.ﬂf%hm.mmﬁ?m:mn IV EMNED o5 | 11033 | (126 | 10B33 —a | 3me80s | 1301078 4| o720 | 7388453 !
BY THE ASSDCIATION. [po 1 f083 for | 10.595 51— Famszoe | 73iaTe 18 sesasil | 726a.22 SITE PLAN

i L %H.lﬁm%lt ﬁm 437 06 | Ti58.348 37| 3izs1a | {281t

L
f Fanr 12015 3| Sdoress | 6972955 | mmpl_lm—sm >_Um





et ol
Lo Ji——stmACK

BUILDING ENVELOPE
CODROINATE NUKBER

$0068

LEGEND
ROM FIFE
CONCRETE. MONUMENT

GENERAL CUMMON ELEMENT
LMITS OF DWHERSHP

CONCRETE CURS

BITUMIHOUS PAVEMENT

CONCRETE WALK

BITUMINOUS PATH

HACK OF CURB
T0 BACK OF CURB

~T7
>
it i R

T T TS

COORDIMATE CHART
EASTING
6865.538

7681259 _|_ 1548625 |

. Mi\ >
.VNNNNN&N\“
.‘\\\NW\NNWWM\

I!l‘\!l.sl!h‘l

Hesarviie, L
830 577 08

Erighton, Ml
B 225’5000 588 784 3800

O Engineering +
Planning -Em‘\?ruwnmm 5

I |
H ai

WELL-HICKS INC

i 1
52.98 38.27] )

T
A -
775&554“

Ta
3
A

oy y & M |).\
,Asmmvvﬁ.uwmmvv\u

PUBKC

= 490%

/
..u\-.
4

:

TeM 4 SOUTH, RAHGE 7 EAST
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SEQTION §

BELLEMEADE
SITE PLAN

HOTES:
T~ ALL STREET AND UTILTY MPROVEMENTS MUST BE

BUILT.
7. BEARINGS OF THE BUILDING ENVELOPES ARE PARALLEL
7o PERMETER OF UNMS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED WITH
A BEARING. :

i e e
3. ALL UNITS AND COMMON ELEMENTS ARE COMVERTIBLE
AREAS PURSUANT TO ARTICLE Vil OF THE MASTER DEED.

BELLEWEADE INVESTMENT, GO

4. UNMITS 1-18, 55—-B2 AND 115-142 AND RELATED
COMMON ELEMENTS MUST BE BUILT AND 'ALL OTHER UNITS —m
AND RELATED COMMON ELEMENTS NEED NOT BE BULT.

SEE ARVICLE VI OF THE MASTER DEED. ——

5. ROADS ARE DESIGNATED AS "PUBLIC® ALTHOUGH THEY
WiLL NOT BE DEDICATED UNTIL RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
1S SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE. UNTIL SUCH TIME, THEY

WILL BE GENERAL COMMON ELEMENTS TO BE MAINTAINED

BY THE ASSOCIATION.

F000 R. PASCOE

(ICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 35125
ATWELL-HICKS. INC.

500 AVIS DRIVE, SUITE 100

ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108

(734) 994—4000

SITE PLAN
- BELLEMEADE






i P r||||||1I|L|.|1s||\
la!llqlnllalLlqurull.-ll
I.||.|l|l||\|..ll||.||1|l‘||ll " e —
| - e — J 3
e i .
et g/L WS RD. (1207 WO ROM. PUBLIG) q - ﬂ 4 5
I\Ihn\l\\nilll&a g \\Ilrmu et ilEr s =
4 9 |tu|1.|.|n1|ll|an T e—edrre m
N i \\llnatln\alulta‘\lnlll.lln]n‘luwl\!.l‘inxn -
@ -7 " Dl 3 o T —— £ 5 & g
— o -
e e B e = m LY
P s el 1
| e il 2 0 m 8
__ 1 ﬂ ar, _6 |- Ml m
1 \ e — it g H._._w g
\ | ] 12°R _ 15°R d . .
\ @ S — H Al i
\ % N T T T T T e ol P
H z ko
A\ NS 18] 5 (1] m
\ \ % IR _ Wmm g
\ N L 1 It A L o
// Py ~ 2 ffol 3 4 | ms
s ~_
N = i 4 &
Y e I / .
3 = S P . B St 1 ¥ — ]
- Py = 15
—R - umlmla == 5.
e i TS i ~ H
;- ] LLEMEADE TR, \ _wm. ho M %
[l = <18
w f bk ACET 1 . m Bls
e S T l
3 g
_ YAy 140 -1z ;
e | 67 \ \ Wl m
l
ol B \ 142 m \ =)
W \ \ \ 8
Rl | 9 i !
i \ e ) oy s
e 3w >
\ s/ & 5
/ _“ ’/ ™ g
65 | IS & gl &
; | :
E L 3# & \\\M / . __ o B
il 2R T (- b
NOTES: o —— e 2 3R \ { i
’ \AICHUNE — SEE SHEET 12 L — b
). AL UNITS WILL BE SERVICED WITH SANITARY AND WATER BY THE YPSILANTI . MATGHUNE =
CoMMUNITY UTILITIES AUTHORITY. INFORMATION AS SHOWN IS FROM APPROVED = SEE SHEET 12
ATWELL-HICKS, INC. CONSTRUCTION PLANS.
2. STORM SEWER, SANITART AND WATER LOCATIONS OBTAINED FROM APPROVED
ATWELL—HICKS, INC. GCONSTRUCTION PLANS,
-
. ALL UNTS WILL BE SERVICED WITH ELEGTRICITY BY OTE ENERGT. LEGEND I
4. ALL UNITS WILL BE SERVICED: WITH TELEPHOKE 81 VERIZCN. EXISTING DESCRIPTION | PROPOSED
; STORM S T— PROPOSED D 1, 2004
5. ALL UNTS WiLL BE SERVICED WITH CABLEWVISION BY COMCAST. TR mbz_.—.bﬁ.—. ||Il|1|m||l|.
6. ALL UNITS WILL BE SERVICED WATH GAS BY DIE ENERGY, . SAMITARY FORCE MAIWN ll!wE.h —_—
! ) — WATER ——ei—
7. n_.(_“_:m “ﬂ.u. 55-82 Ao __m_uu_.mrhzc ROADS o UTIUTIES NEGESSARY T0 e g mumm:@pu ELECTRIC ToDD R. PASCOE
SERVICE THE SAME MUST BE BUILT: ALL DTHER UM AND ROADS AND UTILITEES —— 5| EER NO. 36125
NERESSARY TO SERVICE THE SAME NEED HOT BE BUILT. SEE ARTICLE VIl OF THE UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE, MG w@mhmmc:_mmmwm zmg_.nzz. ENGINEER NO. 3612
MASTER DEED. ELEGTRIC, & CABLE T.V. 500 AVIS DRIVE, SUITE 100
. [} MANHOLE ° ANH ARBOR, MICHIGAN 4B10B
a. ALL SANITARY LEADS WILL BE B” IN DIAMETER. CATCH BASIN " - (734) 994-4000
- CLEANOUT ——
9. ALL WATER LEADS WILL.BE 17 1 DIAMETER. - HYDRANT L=l
=U.P. UTILITY POLE eU.P.
LL BE SHOWN ON THIS CONDOMINILM VALVE e
UTILITY PLAN

10. NO UTILITY LEADS gmmczim§ .
SUBDMISION PLAN OR ON ANY AMENDMENT HERETO. ONLY UNLTY MANS WILL m_m ,

| BELLEMEADE

GAS, TELEPHONE, ELECTRIC. AND CABLE TELEVISION MAINS WILL BE
- "

11. ALL





MATCHUNE — SEE SHEET 11
- — —

POND A

r — r —_—
MOTES:

1. ALL UNITS wiLL BE SERVICED WITH SANITARY AND WATER BY THE YPSILANT
COMMUNITY UTIUTIES AUTHORITY. INFORMATION AS SHOWN IS FROM APPROVED
ATWELL—HICKS, INC. CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

.3, STORM SEWER. SANITARY AND WATER LOCATIONS OBTAINED FROM APPROVED
ATWELL—HICKS, INC. CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

3. ALL UNITS WILL BE SERVICED WITH ELECTRICITY 8Y DTE ENERGY.
4. ALL UNITS WILL BE SERWCED WITH TELEPHONE BY VERIZON.
5. ALL UNITS WILL BE SERVICED WITH CABLEVISION BY COMCAST.

6. ALL UMITS WILL BE SERVICED WITH GAS BY OTE ENERGY.

7. UMITS 1—19, 55-B2 AND 115142 AND ROADS AND UTILITES NECESSARY TO
SERVICE THE SAME MUST 8E BUILT: ALL OTHER UNITS AND RDADS AND UTIUTES

WECESSARY TO SERVICE THE SAME NEED WOT BE BUILT. SEE ARTICLE VIl OF THE

MASTER DEED.
B. ALL SANITARY LEADS WILL BE 67 N DIAMETER.

9. ALL WATER LEADS WLL BE 1" IN DIAMETER.

10. MO UTIUTY LEADS OVER UNITS WilL BE SHOWN ON THIS COHDOMINIUM
SUBDIVISION PLAN OR ON ANY AMENDMENT HERETO. ORLY UTILITY MAINS WLL BE
DEFICTED.

11, ALL GAS, TELEPHONE, mrmn._.m_o..»z_vnbm_.n qm_lms.m_czs.)_zw__ﬁcn mm
s ma P BHIH TT P]ANS.

NOT TO SCALE

MATCHUNE — SEE SHEET 11

DESCRIPTION

LEGEHND

R

PROPOSED

STORM
SANITARY

SAMITARY FORCE MAIN
WATER

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
GAS

- | oVERHEAD TELEPHOMNE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE,
ELECTRIC, & CABLE T.V.

MANHOLE
CATCH BASIN
CLEANOUT
HYDRANT
UTILITY POLE
VALVE

i

_OUTLOTFOR
FUTURE ROAD

MATCHUNE — SEE SHEET 13

PROPOSED DATED — MAY 1, 2004

T0DO R. PASCOE

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 35125

ATWELL-HICKS, INC.

500 AVIS DRIVE, SUNE 100
ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108
(734) 994—4000

UTILITY PLAN
BELLEMEADE

/4

i
Sarvicss

+ Emvironm

Brighvton, h arinpon.
B0 soon 5o Jom SO0

GVl Engineering +

Ptarming

ATWELL-HICKS IMC
e 3

Mopardie, L
830 277 o800

A Arbar, W
T 384 4000

|
il 1z
3k
HHE
mnm
HEE
a8
LB}
i
ML?EN
'
R
ma






MATCHUNE — SEE SHEET 12

B e sl |
POND A

W

(BRI e

NN 5w

i\l\]f Laf
i O

|
|
|
|
|

[5:]
W

NOTES:
k —

. ALL UNITS WL BE SERVICED WITH SANITARY AND WATER BY THE YPSILAMTI
COMMURNITY UTILIIES AUTHORITY, INFORMATION AS SHOWN IS FROM APPROVED
ATWELL—HICKS, INC. CONSTRUCTION PLANS. E

4. STORM SEWER, SANITARY AND WATER LOCATIONS OBTAINED FROM APPROVED
ATWELL-HICKS, INC. CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

ALL UNITS WiLL BE SERVICED WiTH ELECTRICITY BY DTE ENERGY.

=

ALL UNITS WiLL BE SERVCED WITH ELEPHONE BY VERIZON.

»

5. ALL UNITS WLl BE SERWCED WITH CABLEVISION BY COMCAST.
. ALL UNITS WILL BE SERVICED ¥TH GAS BY DIE ENERGY.
UNITS 1-19, 55-B2 AND 115-142 AND ROADS AND UTILITIES NECESSARY TO

SERVICE THE SAME MUST BE BUILT; ALL OTHER UNITS AND ROADS AND UTILTIES
MECESSARY 10 SERVICE THE SAME NEED NOT BE BULT. SEE ARTICLE Wi OF THE

MASTER DEED.
B. ALL SAMITARY LEADS WILL BE 6" IN DIAMETER.

-~ @

9. ALL WATER LEADS WILL BE 17 IN DIAMETER.

10. NO UTILITY LEADS OVER UNITS WitL BE SHOWH ON THIS CONDOMINIUM
m:mgw__mﬂcz PLAN OR ON ANY AMENOMENT HERETO. ONLY UTILITY MAINS WILL BE
DEPICTED. 5

1. ALL GAS, TELEPHONE, ELECTRIC, AND CABLE TELEVISION MAINS WILL BE

S em e T B4 AN

MATCHUNE — SEE SHEET 14

W
NUEERSIDE - panK. &

[

NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND
DESCRIPTION

MATCHLINE — SEE SHEET 12

“14 99) "HO NNYWNEN

STORM

SANITARY

SANITARY FORCE MAIN
WATER

OYERHEAD ELECTRIC

UNDERGRQUND ELECTRIC
GAS

OYERHEAD TELEPHOME

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE,
FLECTRIC, % CABLE T.V.

MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

CLEANCUT

HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

VALVE

P -

UTILITY PLAN

BELLEMEADE

(pEnd 'am

7000 R. PASCOE

UCENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 36125
ATWELL—HICKS. INC.

500 AVIS DRIVE, SUITE 100

AfN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108

{734) 994-4000

/4

T ATWELL-HICKS INC.

SECTION @

‘-mq.lnmsgrvh-

Heparvite, L.
630 577 OXO

Woshingtan
o

TOWH 4 SOUTH, FANGE 7 EAST

Crg

BELLEMEADE INVESTMENT, CO

Mq
i g
i3
£
W
il
A
5
E3
g 3
o i
95
E B






MATCHUNE — SEE SHEET 13

NOTES:

1. ALL UMITS WiLL BE SERVICED WITH SANITARY AND WATER BY THE YPSILANTI
COMMUNITY UTILTIES AUTHORITY. INFORMATION AS SHOWN IS FROM APPROVED
ATWELL~HICKS, INC. CONSTRUCTION FLANS.

STORM SEWER, SANITARY AND WATER LOCATIONS DBTAINED FROM APPROVED
ATWELL-HICKS, INC. CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

ALL UNITS WILL BE SERVICED WITH ELECTRICITY BY DIE ENERGY.

=

“

4. ALL UNITS WILL BE SERVICED WITH TELEPHONE BY VERIZON.

5. ALL UNITS WiLL BE SERVICED WITH CABLEWISION BY COMCAST.
6. ALL UNITS WILL BE SERVICED WITH GAS BY DTE ENERGY.

7. UNITS 1-18, 55-82 AND 115=142 AND ROADS AND UTILITIES NECESSARY TO
SERVICE THE SAME MUST BE BUILT: ALL OTHER UNITS AND ROADS AND UTILITIES
MECESSARY 10 SERVICE THE SAME NEED NOT BE BULT. SEE ARTICLE Wil OF THE

MASTER DEED.
5. ALL SANITARY LEADS WiLL BE 6 IN DIAMETER.

9. ALL WATER LEADS WLt BE 1" IN DIAMETER,

10. MO UTILTY LEADS OVER UNITS WILL BE_SHOWN ON THIS CONDOMINIUM
SUBRIVISION PLAN DR ON ANY AMENDMENT HERETO. DNLY UTILITY MAINS wiLL BE
DEPICTED.

11. ALL GAS, TELEFHONE, ELECTRIG. AND GABLE TELEVISION MAINS WILL BE

NGT TO SCALE

]

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
GAS 2

OVERHEAD TELEPHONE
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
UNDERGROUND TELEFPHONE,
ELECTRIC, & CABLE T.V.
MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

CLEAMNOUT

HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

VALVE

L

LEGEHND
DESCRIPTION PROPOSED
STORM
SAMITARY
SANITARY FORCE MAIN
WATER

|

UTILITY PLAN

Hemperviid, L
430 577 Qo0

MATCHUNE — SEE SHEET 13

YR

|

q
Services

Weshirson Tea, 3
8000  3B@ 7bA Se0Q

s B by
Wigron.
810 228

Civil En
Planning
L]
4000

54

EL

7

ATWELL-HICKS INC.

A

Sy 566 FT. WD. PUBNG)

Yoy
)

TOWM 4 SOMTH, RAMGE 7 EAST
ALICUSTA TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

co ]mm-

BELLEMEADE INVESTMENT,
BELLEMEADE -
UTILITY PLAN

T

PROPOSED DATED — W 2004

700D R. PASCOE
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENCINEER NO. 36125
ATWELL-HICKS, INC.

500 AVIS DRIVE, SUITE 100
ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108
(734) 994--4000

BELLEMEADE





BELLEMEADE TR

.gs;
~

e

=

s
=
| 140

I

L

~r

=

[ § o—

-

583

<8

——

100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN (AS
DETERMINED IN THE 1998

WCDC/WASHTENAW ENGINEERING
MCCARTHY DRAIN REPORT)

LEGEND

_——

b B EXISTING CONTOUR

B8~ PROPOSED CONTOUR

E—— [ 1.v 1] PLAN UNE -

100 YEAR FLODD PLAIN (AS
DETERMINED IN THE 1998
WCDC/WASHTENAW ENGINEERING
MCCARTHY DRAIN REPORT)

| X

! PASCO
m_unumwm_mc PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 36125
ATWELL—HICKS, INC.

500 AVIS DRIVE, SUITE 100
ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48108
(734) 994-4000

FLOOD PLAIN PLAN

BELLEMEADE

Brignien, Pehingne Tep., M Noewa L -
E 830577 0800

Gv Enginesring + Survaying
Pining + Environmental Servicea,
L)
210 125 8000 588 7sa 9500

WELL-HICKS INC

L]
4000

T

&

A

TOWM 4 SOUTH, RANGE 7 EAST

AUBUSTA TOWNSHP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

lmmn

BELLEMEADE INVESTMENT. CO
BELLEMEADE
FLOOD PLAIN PLAN

i

Il

H

3
MAY 1, 2004







developer as this was supposed to be a fully developer space for a play area. Now it is just a
swale we would like to remove the sidewalk. Please reference the areas locating on the
attached Exhibit B. The walkways are between lots 89 and 90; 103 and 104 and lastly 97
and 98. Because these areas are documented on our site plan we need written approval to
remove them. If a site visit with me is needed please let me know.

Thank you,

Rodney Brown
Community Manager

Associa(r) - Delivering unsurpassed management and lifestyle services to communities
worldwide.

LandArc, Inc. - An Associa Company
340 E. Big Beaver Rd., Suite 560
Troy, MI 48083

Direct: 248.292.0968

Toll Free: 888.646.9888

Visit us online: www.AssociaOnline.com <http://www.associaonline.com/>

Three ways to connect:

Subscribe to the blog <http://go.associaonline.com/subscribe> * Like us on Facebook
<http://www.facebook.com/Associa> * Tell us about your experience!

<https://surveys.reputation.com/survey/#/585ae8dfe4b0b9dc7ab50907/c184265ectb/0?
page=0>

Notice: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Please virus check all
attachments to prevent widespread contamination and corruption of files and operating
systems. The unauthorized access, use, disclosure, or distribution of this email may
constitute a violation of the Federal Electronic Communications Privacy Act.


http://www.associaonline.com/
http://www.associaonline.com/
http://go.associaonline.com/subscribe
http://www.facebook.com/Associa
https://surveys.reputation.com/survey/#/585ae8dfe4b0b9dc7ab50907/c184265ecfb/0?page=0
https://surveys.reputation.com/survey/#/585ae8dfe4b0b9dc7ab50907/c184265ecfb/0?page=0

From: Rodney Brown
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 3:09 PM

To: Supervisor@augustatownship.org.

Subject: Bellemeade - Bio-swale sidewalks/preventative maintenance

Good afternoon Brian,

I am the Community Manager for Bellemeade Homeowners Association. We spoke on the
phone a few months ago regarding a couple of items which include:

Remove of common area sidewalk (request letter attached).

Request for preventative maintenance for roads (hot rubber sealer to prevent cracking)

I would like to follow up on these items as soon as possible to discussion next steps. Is there
a time that fits your schedule that we can setup?

Thank you,

Rodney Brown
Community Manager

Associa(r) - Delivering unsurpassed management and lifestyle services to communities
worldwide.

LandArc, Inc. - An Associa Company
340 E. Big Beaver Rd., Suite 560
Troy, MI 48083

Direct: 248.841.5379

Toll Free: 888.646.9888

Visit us online: www.AssociaOnline.com <http://www.associaonline.com/>


mailto:Supervisor@augustatownship.org
http://www.associaonline.com/
http://www.associaonline.com/

Three ways to connect:

Subscribe to the blog <http://go.associaonline.com/subscribe> * Like us on Facebook
<http://www.facebook.com/Associa> * Tell us about your experience!

<https://surveys.reputation.com/survey/#/585ae8dfe4b0b9dc7ab50907/c184265ectb/0?
page=0>

Notice: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Please virus check all
attachments to prevent widespread contamination and corruption of files and operating
systems. The unauthorized access, use, disclosure, or distribution of this email may
constitute a violation of the Federal Electronic Communications Privacy Act.


http://go.associaonline.com/subscribe
http://www.facebook.com/Associa
https://surveys.reputation.com/survey/#/585ae8dfe4b0b9dc7ab50907/c184265ecfb/0?page=0
https://surveys.reputation.com/survey/#/585ae8dfe4b0b9dc7ab50907/c184265ecfb/0?page=0

6.25 Large Solar Energy Systems. The following requirements shall apply to all Large
Solar Energy Systems.

A.

Purpose and Intent: The purpose and intent of this Section is to establish
standards for the siting, installation, operation, repair, decommissioning and
removal of Large Solar Energy Systems within the Light Industrial and
General Industrial Districts as a Special Land Use.

Site Plan Drawing and Supporting Materials: All applications for a Large
Solar Energy Systems use must be accompanied by detailed site plans,
drawn to scale and dimensioned and certified by a registered engineer
licensed in the State of Michigan, displaying the following information:

1. All requirements for a site plan contained in Article 11 of the Augusta
Charter Township Zoning Ordinance.

2. All lot lines and dimensions, including a legal description of each lot
or parcel comprising the Large Solar Energy System.

3. Names of owners of each lot or parcel within Augusta Charter
Township that is proposed to be within the Large Solar Energy
System.

4, Vicinity map showing the location of all surrounding land uses.

5. Location and height of all proposed Solar Array(s), buildings,
structures, electrical tie lines and transmission lines, security
fencing, and all above-ground structures and utilities associated
with a Large Solar Energy System.

6. Horizontal and vertical (elevation) to scale drawings with
dimensions that show the location of the proposed Solar Array(s),
buildings, structures, electrical tie lines and transmission lines,
security fencing and all above ground structures and utilities on the

property.

7. Location of all existing and proposed overhead and underground
electrical transmission or distribution lines within the Large Solar
Energy System and within 100 feet of all exterior property lines of
the Large Solar Energy System.

8. Proposed setbacks from the Solar Array(s) to all existing and
proposed structures within the Large Solar Energy System.

9. Land elevations for the Solar Array(s) location and the relationship
to the land elevations of all existing and proposed structures within



the Large Solar Energy System at a minimum of 5’ contours.

10.  Access driveways within and to the Large Solar Energy System,
together with a detailed narrative regarding dimensions,
composition, and maintenance of each proposed driveway. All
access drives shall be subject to Washtenaw County Road
Commission approval and shall be planned so as to minimize the
use of lands for that purpose.

11.  Planned security measures to prevent unauthorized trespass and
access during the construction, operation, removal, maintenance or
repair of the Large Solar Energy System.

12. A written description of the maintenance program to be used for the
Solar Array and other components of the Large Solar Energy System,
including decommissioning and removal. The description shall
include maintenance schedules, types of maintenance to be
performed, and decommissioning and removal procedures and
schedules if the Large Solar Energy System is decommissioned.

13.  Planned lightening protection measures.

14. A weed control and mosquito control plan shall be provided. No
chemicals shall be used for weed or mosquito control that might
have a detrimental impact on groundwater.

15.  Additional detail(s) and information as required by the Special Land
Use requirements of the Augusta Charter Township Zoning
Ordinance, or as required by the Planning Commission.

Application Escrow Account: An escrow account shall be deposited with the
Township by the Applicant when the Applicant applies for a Special Land
Use Permit for a Large Solar Energy System. The monetary amount
deposited by the Applicant in escrow with the Township shall be the amount
estimated by the Township, to cover all reasonable costs and expenses
associated with the Special Land Use Permit review and approval process,
which costs shall include, but are not limited to, reasonable fees of the
Township Attorney, Township Planner and Township Engineer, as well as
costs for any reports or studies that are reasonably related to the zoning
review process for the application. The Applicant shall have thirty (30) days
to refuse or approve of the amount estimated by the Township. Such escrow
amount shall be in addition to any filing or application fees established by
resolution. At any point during the Special Land Use Permit review process,
the Township may require that the Applicant place additional funds into
escrow with the Township if the existing escrow amount deposited by the
Applicant is deemed insufficient by the Township. If the escrow account




needs replenishing and the Applicant refuses to do so within thirty (30) days,
the Special Land Use Permit process shall cease unless and until the
Applicant makes the required additional escrow deposit. Any applicable
zoning escrow Resolutions or other Ordinances adopted by the Township
must also be complied with by the Applicant. The Township shall provide a
summary of all account activity to the Applicant within a timely manner upon
request. Any funds remaining within the escrow after approval of the Special
Land Use Permit shall be returned in a timely manner to the Applicant.

Compliance with the County Building Code and the National Electric Safety
Code: Construction of a Large Solar Energy System shall comply with the
National Electric Safety Code and the County Building Code (as shown by
approval by the County) as a condition of any Special Land Use Permit
under this section. In the event of a conflict between the County Building
Code and National Electric Safety Code (NESC), the NESC shall prevail.

Certified Solar Array Components: Components of a Solar Array shall be
approved by the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (“IEEE”),
Solar Rating and Certification Corporation (“SRCC”), Electronic Testing
Laboratories (“EIL”), or other similar certification organization if the similar
certification organization is approved by the Township, which approval shall
not be unreasonably withheld.

Height: Maximum height of a Solar Array, other collection device,
components or buildings of the Large Solar Energy System, excluding
substation and electrical transmission equipment, shall not exceed fifteen
(15) feet (at full-tilt) (as measured from the natural grade at the base of
improvements) at any time or location on the property. Substation and
electrical transmission equipment shall not exceed one hundred (100) feet
in height.

Lot Size: A Large Solar Energy System shall be located on one or more
parcels with an aggregate area of ten (10) acres or greater.

Setbacks: A minimum setback distance of one hundred (100) feet from all
exterior property lines of the Large Solar Energy System and existing
public roads and railroad rights-of-way shall be required for all buildings
and Solar Arrays. Additionally, a minimum setback distance of one
hundred fifty (150) feet shall be provided from solar arrays, equipment, and
fencing from all participating residential property lines. A five hundred
(500)-foot setback with landscape screening is required where non-
participating residential property adjoin the proposed solar use.

Lot Coverage: A Large Solar Energy System is exempt from maximum lot
coverage limitations.



Screening/Security: A Large Solar Energy System shall be completely
enclosed by perimeter security fencing to restrict unauthorized access.
Such fencing shall be six (6) feet in height with a one (1) foot extension
arm consisting of a minimum of three strands of barbed-wire placed above
the fencing and slanting outward as measured from the natural grade of
the fencing perimeter. The Planning Commission may consider an
alternative fence-type as part of the special land use approval. Electric
fencing is not permitted. The perimeter of Large Solar Energy Systems
shall also be screened and buffered by installed evergreen or native
vegetative plantings whenever existing natural vegetation does not
otherwise reasonably obscure the Large Solar Energy System from
adjacent residential structures, subject to the following requirements:

1. The Large Solar Energy Systems shall be exempt from the
landscape requirements of Article 5.7.

2. No landscaping shall be placed within fifty (50) feet of any right-of-
way.

3. Landscape screening shall be installed to obscure the Large Solar
Energy System from adjacent uses and from passersby. The
evergreen and shrub vegetative buffer shall be composed of one
() row of evergreen trees and two (2) offset rows of shrubs that at
planting shall be a minimum of four (4) feet to six (6) feet in height
(evergreen trees) and shrubs two (2) feet in height. The vegetative
buffer shall be continuously maintained and the applicant shall
replace all unhealthy (sixty (60) percent dead or greater) and dead
material shall be replaced by the Applicant within one (1) year, or
the next appropriate planting period, whichever occurs first. The
applicant may plant a different species than originally planted upon
approval from the Planning Commission and if the originally planted
species does not thrive in this location.

3. All plant materials shall be installed between March 15 and
November 15. If the Applicant requests a Final Certificate of
Occupancy from the Township and the Applicant is unable to plant
during the installation period, the Applicant will provide the
Township with a letter of credit, surety or corporate guarantee for
an amount equal to one and one-half (1.5) times the cost of any
planting deficiencies that the Township shall hold until the next
planting season. After all plantings have occurred, the Township
shall return the financial guarantee.

4, Failure to install or continuously maintain the required vegetative
buffer shall constitute a violation of this Ordinance and any Special
Use Permit may be subject to revocation.



Signage: No advertising or non-project related graphics shall be on any
part of the Solar Arrays or other components of the Large Solar Energy
System. This exclusion does not apply to entrance gate signage or
notifications containing points of contact or any and all other information
that may be required by authorities having jurisdiction for electrical
operations and the safety and welfare of the public.

Noise: No component of any Large Solar Energy System shall emit noise
exceeding sixty-five (55) dBA as measured at the exterior property
boundary or the existing ROW line.

Lighting: All lighting for parking lots, driveways, external illumination of
buildings, the illumination of signs, and any additional lighting used during
construction and decommissioning of the solar use shall be directed away
from and be shielded from adjacent properties and shall be so arranged
as to not adversely affect driver visibility on adjacent public roads in
accordance with Section 9.13.

Wetlands: No additional wetlands shall be created or developed by the
project.

Drain Tiles: Drain tiles on the Large Solar Energy System site shall be
surveyed and protected during the life of the project, and are subject to
professional review If non-functioning drain tiles are discovered during the
survey, they must be repaired and made functional. Any drain tiles
rendered non-functioning directly as a result of construction, operation,
maintenance or decommissioning of the Large Solar Energy System will
be replaced or repaired so as not to create any drainage issues on the
Large Solar Energy System site or on adjacent and surrounding
properties.

Distribution, Transmission and Interconnection: All collection lines and
interconnections from the Solar Array(s) to any electrical substations shall
be located and maintained underground inside the Large Solar Energy
System, except in areas where technical or physical constraints make it
preferable to install equipment above ground. This requirement excludes
transmission equipment meant to connect the project substation to the
local transmission system.

Abandonment and Decommissioning: Following the operational life
of the project, the Applicant shall perform decommissioning and removal
of the Large Solar Energy System and all its components. The Applicant
shall prepare a Decommissioning Plan and submit it to the Planning
Commission for review and approval prior to issuance of the Special Land
User Permit. The decommissioning plan shall be written to provide security
to the Township for one hundred percent (100%) of the cost to remove and




dispose of all panels, wiring, and restoration of the land to its original
conditions. The value of decommissioning shall be determined by a third-
party financial consultant or engineer selected by the Township and paid
for by the developer. Once value of decommissioning is determined, it
shall be updated on a periodic basis of not more than every three (3) years.
Any Solar Array or combination of Photovoltaic Devices that is not
operated for a continuous period of twelve (12) months shall be considered
abandoned and shall be removed under the Decommissioning Plan. The
ground must be restored to its original topography within three hundred
sixty-five (365) days of abandonment or decommissioning.

Complaints: The operator of the project shall respond to complaints from
neighboring property owners arising from and related to the operation of
the Large Solar Energy System within (10) business days and shall
attempt to resolve complaints consistent with Township ordinances and
law. Complaints and any resolution reached must be reported to the
Township Zoning Administrator.

Indemnity/Insurance: Public liability and property damage insurance
must be continuously maintained during the life of the project and the
Township shall be listed as an additional insured and indemnified from all
claims arising from the construction, use, maintenance and
decommissioning of the Large Solar Energy System.

A development agreement and/or a special land use permit agreement as
provided for in Section 4.3(E) must be entered into with the Township
Board before construction commences on a Large Solar Energy System.

General Standards: The Planning Commission shall not approve any
Large Solar Energy System Special Land Use Permit unless it finds that
all of the general standards for Special Land Uses contained in Article 4 of
this Ordinance are met.

Approval Time Limit and Extension: Special Use and Site Plan approvals
or permits under this Section shall be valid for one year but, if requested
by the Applicant prior to that expiration date, shall automatically be
extended for an additional one-year period.

Conditions and Modifications: Any conditions and modifications approved
by the Planning Commission shall be recorded in the Planning
Commissions’ meeting minutes. The Planning Commission may, in
addition to other reasonable conditions, require landscaping, walls, fences
and other improvements that are reasonable in relation to and consistent
with the nature of the applicable or adjacent zoning districts.

After approval, at least two (2) copies of the final approved Site Plan shall
be signed and dated by the Chairman of the Planning Commission and
authorized representative of the Applicant. One copy shall be kept on file



AA.

by the Township Clerk, and one copy shall be returned to the Applicant’s
authorized representative.

Inspection: The Township shall have the right at any reasonable time, to
provide same-day notice to the Applicant to inspect the premises on which
any Large Solar Energy System is located. The Township may hire one or
more consultants, with approval from the Applicant (which shall not be
unreasonably withheld), to assist with inspections at the Applicant’s or
project owner’s expense. Inspections must be coordinated with, and
escorted by, the Applicant’s operations staff at the Large Solar Energy
Facility to ensure compliance with the Occupational Safety and Health
Administration (OSHA), NESC and all other applicable safely guidelines.

Maintenance and Repair: Each Large Solar Energy System must be kept
and maintained in good repair and condition at all times. If the Township
Zoning Administrator determines that a Large Solar Energy System fails to
meet the requirements of this Ordinance and the Special Land Use Permit,
or that it poses a safety hazard, the Zoning Administrator, or his or her
designee, shall provide notice to the Applicant of the violation or safety
hazard. If, after a reasonable cure period (not to exceed 7 days), the
violations or safety hazards are not corrected, the Applicant is entitled to
a hearing before the Township Board. If the Township Board determines
that the violation or safety hazard requires that the Large Solar Energy
System must be shut down, Applicant shall immediately shut down the
Large Solar Energy System and not operate, start or restart the Large
Solar Energy System until the issues have been resolved. Applicant shall
keep a maintenance log on the Solar Array(s), which shall be available for
the Township’s review within 48 hours of such request. Applicant shall
keep all sites within the Large Solar Energy System neat, clean and free
of refuse, waste or unsightly, hazardous or unsanitary conditions.

Roads: Any material damages to a public road located within the Township
resulting from the construction, maintenance or operation of a Large Solar
Energy System shall be repaired at the Applicant’s expense. In addition,
the Applicant shall submit to the appropriate County agency a description
of the routes to be used by construction and delivery vehicles and shall
make road improvements determined to be necessary or appropriate by
the County Road Commission to accommodate construction vehicles,
equipment or other deliveries. The Applicant shall abide by all County and
Township requirements regarding the use and/or repair of roads in the
Township.

Continuing Security: If any Large Solar Energy System is approved for
construction under this Section, Applicant shall post decommissioning
security prior to the start of construction (in a mutually agreed upon form)
for an amount necessary to accomplish the work specified in the




BB.

decommissioning plan as agreed upon by the Township and Applicant.
The amount shall be reasonably sufficient to fully decommission the
project and restore the property to its previous condition prior to
construction and operation of the Large Solar Energy System. Such
financial security shall be kept in full force and effect during the entire time
that the Large Solar Energy System exists or is in place, and such financial
security shall be irrevocable and non-cancelable.

1. Continuing Obligations: Failure to keep any required financial
security in full force and effect at all times while a Large Solar
Energy System exists or is in place shall constitute a material and
significant violation of the Special Land Use Permit and this
Ordinance, and will subject the Large Solar Energy System
Applicant, owner and operator to all remedies available to the
Township, including any enforcement action, civil action, request for
injunctive relief, and revocation of the Special Land Use Permit.

Other Requirements: Each Large Solar Energy System shall also comply
with all applicable federal, state and county requirements, in addition to
other applicable Township Ordinances.




6.25 Large Solar Energy Systems. The following requirements shall apply to all Large
Solar Energy Systems.

A.

Purpose and Intent: The purpose and intent of this Section is to establish
standards for the siting, installation, operation, repair, decommissioning and

removal of Large Solar Energy Systems within the Agricultural-Residential;
Light Industrial and General Industrial Districts as a Special Land Use.

Site Plan Drawing and Supporting Materials: All applications for a Large
Solar Energy Systems use must be accompanied by detailed site plans,
drawn to scale and dimensioned and certified by a registered engineer
licensed in the State of Michigan, displaying the following information:

1. All requirements for a site plan contained in Article 11 of the Augusta
Charter Township Zoning Ordinance.

2. All lot lines and dimensions, including a legal description of each lot
or parcel comprising the Large Solar Energy System.

3. Names of owners of each lot or parcel within Augusta Charter
Township that is proposed to be within the Large Solar Energy
System.

4, Vicinity map showing the location of all surrounding land uses.

5. Location and height of all proposed Solar Array(s), buildings,
structures, electrical tie lines and transmission lines, security
fencing, and all above-ground structures and utilities associated
with a Large Solar Energy System.

6. Horizontal and vertical (elevation) to scale drawings with
dimensions that show the location of the proposed Solar Array(s),
buildings, structures, electrical tie lines and transmission lines,
security fencing and all above ground structures and utilities on the

property.

7. Location of all existing and proposed overhead and underground
electrical transmission or distribution lines within the Large Solar
Energy System and within 100 feet of all exterior property lines of
the Large Solar Energy System.

8. Proposed setbacks from the Solar Array(s) to all existing and
proposed structures within the Large Solar Energy System.

9. Land elevations for the Solar Array(s) location and the relationship
to the land elevations of all existing and proposed structures within



the Large Solar Energy System at a minimum of 5’ contours.

10.  Access driveways within and to the Large Solar Energy System,
together with a detailed narrative regarding dimensions,
composition, and maintenance of each proposed driveway. All
access drives shall be subject to Washtenaw County Road
Commission approval; and shall be planned so as to minimize the
use of lands for that purpose.

11.  Planned security measures to prevent unauthorized trespass and
access during the construction, operation, removal, maintenance or
repair of the Large Solar Energy System.

12. A written description of the maintenance program to be used for the
Solar Array and other components of the Large Solar Energy System,
including decommissioning and removal. The description shall
include maintenance schedules, types of maintenance to be
performed, and decommissioning and removal procedures and
schedules if the Large Solar Energy System is decommissioned.

13. Planned lightening protection measures.
13.14. A weed control and mosquito control plan shall be provided. No

chemicals shall be used for weed or mosquito control that might
have a detrimental impact on groundwater.

14.15. Additional detail(s) and information as required by the Special Land
Use requirements of the Augusta Charter Township Zoning
Ordinance, or as required by the Planning Commission.

Application Escrow Account: An escrow account shall be deposited with the
Township by the Applicant when the Applicant applies for a Special Land
Use Permit for a Large Solar Energy System. The monetary amount
deposited by the Applicant in escrow with the Township shall be the amount
estimated by the Township, to cover all reasonable costs and expenses
associated with the Special Land Use Permit review and approval process,
which costs shall include, but are not limited to, reasonable fees of the
Township Attorney, Township Planner and Township Engineer, as well as
costs for any reports or studies that are reasonably related to the zoning
review process for the application. The Applicant shall have thirty (30) days
to refuse or approve of the amount estimated by the Township. Such escrow
amount shall be in addition to any filing or application fees established by
resolution. At any point during the Special Land Use Permit review process,
the Township may require that the Applicant place additional funds into
escrow with the Township if the existing escrow amount deposited by the
Applicant is deemed insufficient by the Township. If the escrow account




needs replenishing and the Applicant refuses to do so within thirty (30) days,
the Special Land Use Permit process shall cease unless and until the
Applicant makes the required additional escrow deposit. Any applicable
zoning escrow Resolutions or other Ordinances adopted by the Township
must also be complied with by the Applicant. The Township shall provide a
summary of all account activity to the Applicant within a timely manner upon
request. Any funds remaining within the escrow after approval of the Special
Land Use Permit shall be returned in a timely manner to the Applicant.

Compliance with the County Building Code and the National Electric Safety
Code: Construction of a Large Solar Energy System shall comply with the
National Electric Safety Code and the County Building Code (as shown by
approval by the County) as a condition of any Special Land Use Permit
under this section. In the event of a conflict between the County Building
Code and National Electric Safety Code (NESC), the NESC shall prevail.

Certified Solar Array Components: Components of a Solar Array shall be
approved by the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (“IEEE”),
Solar Rating and Certification Corporation (“SRCC”), Electronic Testing
Laboratories (“EIL”), or other similar certification organization if the similar
certification organization is approved by the Township, which approval shall
not be unreasonably withheld.

Height: Maximum height of a Solar Array, other collection device,
components or buildings of the Large Solar Energy System, excluding
substation and electrical transmission equipment, shall not exceed fifteen
(15) feet _(at full-tilt) (as measured from the natural grade at the base of
improvements) at any time or location on the property. Substation and
electrical transmission equipment shall not exceed one hundred (100) feet

in_height.

Lot Size: A Large Solar Energy System shall be located on one or more
parcels with an aggregate area of ten (10) acres or greater.

Setbacks: A minimum setback distance of fifty{56one hundred (100) feet
from all exterior property lines of the Large Solar Energy System and
existing public roads and railroad rights-of-way shall be required for all

buildings and Solar Arrays;—provided-that-a-setback-of seventy-five (75}
footshallbboroguirodadipechnttisamyrosidoptialstrtiettvee.

minimum setback distance of one hundred fifty (150) feet shall be provided
from solar arrays, equipment, and fencing from all participating residential
property lines. A five hundred (500)-foot setback with landscape screening
is a required where non-participating residential property adjoins the
proposed solar use.

Lot Coverage: A Large Solar Energy System is exempt from maximum lot



coverage limitations.

Screening/Security: A Large Solar Energy System shall be completely
enclosed by perimeter security fencing to restrict unauthorized access.
Such fencing shall be six (6) feet in height with a one (1) foot extension
arm consisting of a minimum  of three strands of barbed-wire placed above
the fencing and slanting outward as measured from the natural grade of
the fencing perimeter.  The Planning Commission may consider an
alternative fence-type as part of the special land use approval. Electric
fencing is not permitted. The perimeter of Large Solar Energy Systems
shall also be screened and buffered by installed evergreen or native
vegetative plantings whenever existing natural vegetation does not
otherwise reasonably obscure the Large Solar Energy System from
adjacent residential structures, subject to the following requirements:

1. The Large Solar Energy Systems shall be exempt from the
landscape requirements of Article 5.7.

1.2. No landscaping shall be placed within fifty (50) feet of any right-of-
way.

2-3. Landscape screening shall be installed to obscure the Large Solar
Energy System from adjacent uses and from passersby. The
evergreen ernativeand shrub vegetative buffer shall be composed
of native-erone (1) row of evergreen trees_and two (2) offset rows
of shrubs that at planting shall be a minimum of four (4) feet to six
(6) feet in height (evergreen trees) and shrubs two (2) feet in height.

Frooseopareon brpes cbhall pocpenel o pneee e e (e [red
apart-on-center-{from-the central-trunk-of one plant to-the central
ol o the qeedelanl pepen feone e Lo pimen pe e o
thirty (30} feet apart on-center-and shrubs shall be spaced no-more
than-seven-{#-feetaparton-center—The vegetative buffer shall be
continuously maintained and the applicant shall replace all Al
unhealthy (sixty (60) percent dead or greater) and dead material
shall be replaced by the Applicant within one (1) year, or the next
appropriate planting period, whichever occurs first. _The applicant
may plant a different species than originally planted upon approval
from the Planning Commission and if the originally planted species
does not thrive in this location.

3. All plant materials shall be installed between March 15 and
November 15. If the Applicant requests a Final Certificate of
Occupancy from the Township and the Applicant is unable to plant
during the installation period, the Applicant will provide the
Township with a letter of credit, surety or corporate guarantee for
an amount equal to one and one-half (1.5) times the cost of any
planting deficiencies that the Township shall hold until the next



planting season. After all plantings have occurred, the Township
shall return the financial guarantee.

4. Failure to install or continuously maintain the required vegetative
buffer shall constitute a violation of this Ordinance and any Special
Use Permit may be subject to revocation.

Signage: No advertising or non-project related graphics shall be on any
part of the Solar Arrays or other components of the Large Solar Energy
System. This exclusion does not apply to entrance gate signage or
notifications containing points of contact or any and all other information
that may be required by authorities having jurisdiction for electrical
operations and the safety and welfare of the public.

Noise: No component of any Large Solar Energy System shall emit noise
exceeding sixtyfifty-five (6555) dBA as measured at the exterior
property boundary or the existing ROW line.

Lighting: All lighting for parking lots, driveways, external illumination of

buildings, er-the illumination of signs, and any additional lighting used
during construction and decommissioning of the solar use shall be
directed away from and be shielded from adjacent properties and shall
be so arranged as to not adversely affect driver visibility on adjacent
public roads in accordance with Section 9.13.

Wetlands: No additional wetlands shall be created or developed by the

M-:O.

project.

Drain Tiles: Drain tiles on the Large Solar Energy System site shall be

N:P.

protected during the life of the project and are subject to professional
review. If non-functioning drain tiles are discovered during the survey,
they must be repaired and made functional. Any drain tiles rendered non-
functioning directly as a result of construction, operation, maintenance or
decommissioning of the Large Solar Energy System will be replaced or
repaired so as not to create any drainage issues on the Large Solar
Energy System site or on adjacent and surrounding properties.

Distribution, Transmission and Interconnection: All collection lines and

interconnections from the Solar Array(s) to any electrical substations shall
be located and maintained underground inside the Large Solar Energy
System, except in areas where technical or physical constraints make it
preferable to install equipment above ground. This requirement excludes
transmission equipment meant to connect the project substation to the
local transmission system.

Abandonment and Decommissioning: Following the operational life

of the project, the Applicant shall perform decommissioning and removal



of the Large Solar Energy System and all its components. The Applicant
shall prepare a Decommissioning Plan and submit it to the Planning
Commission for review and approval prior to issuance of the Special Land

User Permlt Uﬂdeths—plan—aH—sm&u#es—eeﬂeFete—mpmg—faemﬂes—and

decommissioning plan shall be written to provide security to the Townshlp

for one hundred percent (100%) of the cost to remove and dispose of all
panels, wiring, and restoration of the land to its original conditions. The
value of decommissioning shall be determined by a third-party financial
consultant or_engineer_selected by the Township and paid for by the
developer. Once value of decommissioning is determined, it shall be
updated on a periodic basis of not less than every three (3) years. Any
Solar Array or combination of Photovoltaic Devices that is not operated for
a continuous period of twelve (12) months shall be considered abandoned
and shall be removed under the Decommissioning Plan. The ground must
be restored to its original topography within three hundred sixty-five (365)
days of abandonment or decommissioning.

Complaints: The operator of the project shall respond to complaints from

neighboring property owners arising from and related to the operation of
the Large Solar Energy System within ten (1) business days and shall
attempt to resolve complaints consistent with Township Ordinances and
the law. Complaints and any resolution must be reported to Zoning
Administrator.

Indemnity/Insurance: Public liability and property damage insurance

o-T.

must be continuously maintained during the life of the project and the
Townshjp shall be listed as an additional insured and indemnified from all
claims arising from the construction, use, maintenance and
decommissioning of the Large Solar Energy System.

A development agreement and/or special land use permit agreement as

P-U.

provided for in Section 4.3(E) must be entered into the Township Board
before construction commences on a Large Solar Energy System.

General Standards: The Planning Commission shall not approve any

Q.V.

Large Solar Energy System Special Land Use Permit unless it finds that
all of the general standards for Special Land Uses contained in Article 4 of
this Ordinance are— met.

Approval Time Limit and Extension: Special Use and Site Plan approvals

R-W.

or permits under this Section shall be valid for one year but, if requested
by the Applicant prior  to that expiration date, shall automatically be
extended for an additional one--year period.

Conditions and Modifications: Any conditions and modifications approved

by the Planning Commission shall be recorded in the Planning



S:X.

Commissions’ meeting minutes. The Planning Commission may, in
addition to other reasonable conditions, require landscaping, walls, fences
and other improvements that are reasonable in relation to and consistent
with the nature of the applicable or adjacent zoning -districts.

After approval, at least two (2) copies of the final approved Site Plan shall
be signed and dated by the Chairman of the Planning Commission and
authorized representative of the Applicant. One copy shall be kept on file
by the Township Clerk, and one copy shall be returned to the Applicant’s
authorized representative.

Inspection: The Township shall have the right at any reasonable time, to

Y.

provide same-day notice to the Applicant to inspect the premises on which
any Large Solar Energy System is located. The Township may hire one or
more consultants, with approval from the Applicant (which shall not be
unreasonably withheld), to assist with inspections at the Applicant’s or
project owner’s expense. Inspections must be coordinated with, and
escorted by, the Applicant’s operations staff at the Large Solar Energy
Facility to ensure compliance with the Occupational Safety and Health
Administration (OSHA), NESC and all other applicable safely guidelines.

Maintenance and Repair: Each Large Solar Energy System must be kept

Uz

and maintained in good repair and condition at all times. If the Township
Zoning Administrator determines that a Large Solar Energy System fails to
meet the requirements of this Ordinance and the Special Land Use Permit,
or that it poses a safety hazard, the Zoning Administrator, or his or her
designee, shall provide notice to the Applicant of the violation or safety
hazard. If, after a reasonable cure period (not to exceed 7 days), the
violations or safety hazards are not corrected, the Applicant is entitled to
a hearing before the Township Board. If the Township Board determines
that the violation or safety hazard requires that the Large Solar Energy
System must be shut down, Applicant shall immediately shut down the
Large Solar Energy System and not operate, start or restart the Large
Solar Energy System until the issues have been resolved. Applicant shall
keep a maintenance log on the Solar Array(s), which shall be available for
the Township’s review within 48 hours of such request. Applicant shall
keep all sites within the Large Solar Energy System neat, clean and free
of refuse, waste or unsightly, hazardous or unsanitary conditions.

. Roads: Any material damages to a public road located within the Township

resulting from the construction, maintenance or operation of a Large Solar
Energy System shall be repaired at the Applicant’s expense. In addition,
the Applicant shall submit to the appropriate County agency a description
of the routes to be used by construction and delivery vehicles;-_and shall

makeany road improvements that—will—be —necessary—1to
accommodatedetermined to be necessary or appropriate by the County




M-AA.

Road Commission to accommodate construction vehicles, equipment or
other deliveries. The Applicant shall abide by all County and Township
requirements regarding the use and/or repair of Ceunty—roads_in the

Township.

Continuing Security: If any Large Solar Energy System is approved for

WLBB.

construction under this Section, Applicant shall post decommissioning
security prior to the start of construction (in a mutually agreed upon form)
for an amount necessary to accomplish the work specified in the
decommissioning plan as agreed upon by the Township and Applicant.
The amount shall be reasonably sufficient to restore the property to its
previous condition prior to construction and operation of the Large Solar
Energy System. Such financial security shall be kept in full force and effect
during the entire time that the Large Solar Energy System exists or is in
place, and such financial security shall be irrevocable and non-
cancelable.

1. Continuing Obligations: Failure to keep any required financial
security in full force and effect at all times while a Large Solar
Energy System exists or is in place shall constitute a material and
significant violation of the Special Land Use Permit and this
Ordinance, and will subject the Large Solar Energy System
Applicant, owner and operator to all remedies available to the
Township, including any enforcement action, civil action, request for
injunctive relief, and revocation of the Special Land Use Permit.

Other Requirements: Each Large Solar Energy System shall also comply

with all applicable federal, state and county requirements, in addition to
other applicable Township Ordinances.





